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Thailand Environment Institute At a Glance
Environmental Performances 2006 / NaSeNWaIWIAREN 2549

Area Output & Outcome Outlook & Beyvond

Climate Change Strategies and Policy Measures for National Strategy on Setting Up “Climate Change™ Teamwork

maAsuilssmmmgilann Climate Change dnRspnusiirridsmm Rousssmrmgiisna
grsAmrdfussnimndnlnnusfnlmmaihontg - Sustainable Consumption: Towards Climate
Lﬂﬂuuuﬂmnmnqﬂmmn Change Protection 4
Capacity Building for Clean Development Mechanism Insanarivindniemalanifsninilnaetisjau
FyasnrsalzmadunalonmiRLTace Eﬂpﬂsﬂsﬂ fﬁ;ﬂﬂhwﬂ {13415 Reduction Project
Teachers' Guidebook: Global Warming Information and e MG es
Education Programs for Secondary School Teachers wnlaranesanirlsenfaFaunsssnglnfnuns
gitanmsdananfufiemsinimiglaniadwiungdany EIANINALR
Predudt 2
Schools and Municipalities Reduce Green House Gas
Emission by more than 100 metric tons
TrafrunasimausssnfimFeunszanannsnnnds 100
T E LT

Sustainable Development: Center of Excellence of Education for Sustainable Development of Sustainable Development

Policy, Strategy and Guideline
Rt aieiu: ulnne

Development (ESD) in the Asia nru:l Pacific _
aufuhirundudafunmfmodenmisaemafiulu

Indii:ul.urjs (11T} -
WRAATFT AR DNty 1!54 a

ynsmARTURETANI nErmEEu-ulERn Promoting Education for Sustainable
Capacity Building for Promoting Sustainable Development M.::?P P Pr-?ctlmv ok
in the GMS — Nutional Sustainable Development Strategy BUATINIANT RSN IR TRE NN
Tassnmsimigaanafninisufidstuiuiudmeing Effects of Development on Economy,

i . . ; Environment and Poverly

Policies and Strategics for Improving Efficient " Ay Rowadesuns
Performances of Government and the Region to Achieve HANTENUTEN IR REIATE SIS Ralinnenuns
SlL‘I-T-a'EIIﬂl'Iilt Development ALY
wlnunudiudrsSnEnmnmitruresndoeursfunlsmaues Evaliation of Natiral Resourcss and
gilmmien i et Environment in Songkla Lake Basin
Identification of Bangkok's Environmental Problems for rf.'mmmm“ﬂiwwm“’“ﬁmmm“m
Betler Management : RawrmkaamA gl A LA A
madugrRwasfeinamannuaniedaignamant
Sansdauanding

Energy & Eco-Efficiency Comparative Study: Life Cyele Assessment of Gasohol 95 Life Cycle Inventory of Steel Making and

wRrruuazUs=ANEMwEivA
iATHgiia

and Gasoline 95
sanIAms I ruinussnrsuA iR snandauTe-
ufialnan HI‘M:’U:"I Tty

Total Energy Management
AR e eyl

Tertiary Steel Products

n'|rn'u.|mpuiﬂqaiﬂuun-ﬁﬂmmmminmln

Funaruasiwiniutlen

Continuing Total Erergy Management
wrlazannansdan i asyod

Public Participation and
Environmental Governance

Report on Thailand’s Environmental Governance (Third
Assessment)

Thailand's Environmental Governance
(Fourth Assessment)

nisiidudnrenlsnay rorussnnlsfusmniusiussieneenlmaing nlrzdusrnniuaiuanfesresizma

unzsssanfivaRaunnes {unn"rrﬂ'r:u'ma'i"ﬁ'{ 3 i niad 4)
Publication: Siate of Thailand’s Environmental Citizen's Manual for Environmental Go
Governance (2007) .-"Lsscssgu:nl. .
winsdusowmiarnnfiunRauanien (2550) AReAA AT ARIuIANeN stialsT

Forestry / 17ld Knowledge for Community-based Forest Management Continuing Mangrove Reforestation i
ﬁunqqnbﬁnﬂqﬁnﬂqmmﬂ“ﬁﬁuﬂ“ T‘h.fﬂl.lg'.i LDCHI Action in Tsunami-struck
Increase of Reforested Mangrove Through Local sulazmnfanamisuangeiidnd
Cunqnunil Action in Tsrunn.mi-ﬂtrql.‘k Areas '[uﬂuﬁumuﬁuﬂmﬁ
n'w;ﬁui:‘nmﬂﬂ"mmu'nnﬂmu’lu#uﬁﬂmuﬁuimﬁ

Noise Pollution Reports on “'We united against noise pollution™ Development of Educational Toolkit on Noise

yafsmadng rernsantAiularng sauley ruls dnofode Pollution and Prevention

Moise Prevention Network
wintofwindudungemanfeedes

- ] e - - 5
msARARsL RN TrufTeanie-
madfinaussnrieiu




Area Output & Outcome Outlook & Bevond
Chemical Management Impact Assessment of European Union's Directive Management of Volatile Organic Compound and
NSANISAITIAL “REACH” on Thai Exports Tributyle Tin (TBT)
aanrrnurestarslureesswn iy inli faunraueunsld AN R M bussa IRy EwT]
mnadifiRegsamnrseensenlrzmalng Development of Preventive System from
Chemical Harm and Health & Environment
Rehabilitation
Innmrﬁ‘mr:uuﬂmﬁuiunﬂuun:ﬂu‘dq'unmun:
Rawamfensinfusnadl
Environmental Security A Report on Environmental Security in Thailand (Food, Proposing Policy Measures That Will Strengthen
ATwiiunaAuRawnAEy Water, Clean Air, and Energy) the Beneficial Linkages Between Environmental
. Reduce or Weaken the Harmful Ones. )
(Frue s 11 51N uasiea) wussrmnaralseiss i sueusanaie ey
fawandesie A minanfdiululzmalng
Natural DMsaster Landslides Learning Material
fefiResTuEA ileiTraduRRAuon

Social Performances 2006 / WAMTWUSNSHIAN 2549

Aren Output & Outcome Outlook & Bevond
Livahle Community Project Development Master Plan for Bangkok's Old and
ey Established Community of Sukantaram
uuuuﬁunuwﬁi'mhmﬁuimuwuw'qﬁun"mu' nErm A S e P,
3 e = " l.'.lﬂll.ﬂ'll!ﬂg vabie nmmunlty I'Djl:ﬂ m
A Model oﬂl..wabh: Cm‘nmumty-!n N(‘l'l'lhﬂﬂ.ﬂ Thailand Northeast Thailand
uigemaheylwnasfussntuaviin wularnrpmaheylunansfues st
Tllm F{’Eﬂ ‘l.’falcl{ DNetwork Continuing Thai Forest Waich Network
infatndinrsiniing N SR, .
Maptapud / snumiwe Set up an Independent Monitoring of Maptapud
Industrinl Estate with Participation of All
Stakeholder Groups.
nrsdne i nsdiaugma unImLE e
etirnEarzuaziiioususnngugisouldnmuio
Chemical Management Toxic Sufferers Fund / nespuinedlansnasine Continuing Toxic Sufferers Fund
MESANTAN9IAL stprunsauimnglnusinaarie

International mmiﬁea 2006 / Nangsasswnsseing 2549

Area

Output & Outcome

Outlook & Beyvonid

Global Scale
sedulan

Contributing to UNEP Global Environment Outlook (input
on Southeast Asia)

seanunraRasdenlanesalaranefuandenus
anlrzrd (udn@ifunBossfuseni@uslh)

The First TAI (The Access Initiative} Global Meeting in
Bangkok

mnlrsptesasmnfivadasafeussAulanlungom s

Regional Scale
srAugIMA

Greater Mekong Environmental Dutiﬂak (UNEP Report)
TITUANTUN wm‘iauﬁa#-aulqnnmnunm‘i'u.:

Expanding The Access Initiative (TAT} to Vietnam and
Providing Capacity Building on Application of
Environmental Governance (TAL) Indicators (o
Environmental CSOs in Vietnam

1u'ruTnr-:n"l:rnmﬁﬁumii'w:-nhuﬁﬂr:m ATTEAUT U
winaFeinsuannrorssdnTmlrsndaau
FruRnnteluitumenlumnbsdussanfuniaonies

Capacity Building for Promoting Sustainability in the GMS:

Sub-regional Sustainable Development Strategy
D P T P TRt PN BT nwha

Expansion of Environmental Governance ( TAT)
Network into Cambodia and Southern China
eI ST AR fienlufayeuas
malfresnirrnadfgUise s

TAl Asia Regional Meeting
nrlrspiriatnmmafivmiaondeuginomedy

The Asia-Pacific Regional Training Manual on
Integrated Environmental Assessment (IEA) and
Reporting
Alsnnirsfusasrmrusnanteuungmonnis
AwfuninmeSuussut@Rn

Grreater Mekong Sub-region Core Environment
Program and Biodiversity Corndor Initiatives
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Message from the Chairman of the Council of Trustees
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Thailand encountered a series of environmental challenges in
2006, including severe floods and other natural disasters. Although causal
linkages are still being hotly debated in some quarters, it should be
apparent, even to the most ardent skeptic, that global warming is a
phenomenon which could no longer be ignored. The Thailand Environ-
ment Institute has taken on the challenge and will become increasingly
involved in the attempt to deal with this fundamental problem of climate
change, especially with respect to prevention and mitigation.

The Institute has also made a concerted effort to enhance its
regional cooperation with neighbouring countries and international agen-
cies. As part of this effort, the Institute has begun a process of struc-
tural reform which should prove invaluable in its future operations.

The Chairman of The Executive Board of Directors has been

given the responsibility of overseeing the process of structural reform. I

am confident that, with the full cooperation and dedication of the Presi-

Mr. Anand Panyarachun
Chairman of The Council of Trustees

dent and the staff at all levels, the intended reform will be successful,

Thailand Environment Institute leading to a stronger and more effective organization for better environ-
mental management, not only in Thailand but also in the region as a
AMoNW Juunigu whole.
Usz61mam
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Message from the Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors
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Professor Dr. Phaichitr Uathavikul
Chairman of the Executive Board of Directors

Thailand Environment Institute
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The year 2006 was a year of transition at the Thailand Environ-
ment Institute. Following the adoption of an Action Plan late in 2005,
concerted efforts were made to enhance both the operational efficiency
and effectiveness of TEI. Towards the latter half of the year, a good
beginning was made in laying the groundwork for a comprehensive struc-
tural reform of the Institute.

A coordinated attempt was also made to broaden the operation
of TEI to include more projects and activities at the regional and interna-
tional levels in accordance with the goals of the Action Plan. New initia-
tives were also undertaken, including increased activities in the fields of
climate change and natural disasters.

The unfailing support and encouragement of the Council of Trust-
ees and the Executive Board of Directors are greatly appreciated. I should
also like to thank the President for his outstanding leadership and the
staff for their hard work and dedication without which the new initia-

tives and reform would not have been possible.

1l w.A. 2549 LﬂwflLm'amiL‘%'Nﬁﬂumsﬂ%uﬁ’m%ﬁmgmaqﬁmﬁuﬁqLL’mé’aNVLmJ
Tuthaaned we. 2548 anannTuldldamiusousounul fiiRnng 48 Fodimane
ﬁwﬁtyhmnﬁuﬂaxﬁw%mwLLaizﬂizﬁwﬁwmaqmiﬁw s S SelERnTzanaTIn
rdaite AR Wl Uraunn usglurdmamed T8feawenewegisieifiosiay
ﬂﬁugwwﬁamiﬂﬁgﬂmqﬁwmammﬁm Tugsnasesn vananit sonifu Sildm
wisnmaesheierlFaudemIvhenunnee hlElasnuazianis
meﬁugﬁmﬂLLa:izﬁumﬂamnﬂfuﬂjmﬁu mwinnUseaiAresunnliRnng 48 uaz

1%

FalednnaTianlndesddny Wu TymlanioulazeRTRneosnaisiie

NNiﬂfT@TﬂUW?ZﬂMLﬁ%@EJ’N@ﬂﬁaﬁﬂ’]ﬂﬂﬁﬁ%LmZﬂmﬂﬁiﬂﬂ’]iU%ﬁ’]ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁUNHMLL@SI%‘?’]&/{I‘U@]J’JEJ{%Lﬂ}lﬂﬂﬂ URLIDUNANTNTIUTHGD

vhulszsuaniuuazaeidmiiinnIzAusesanniug ﬁb[ﬁﬁwmaﬁh\‘mﬂfﬂLLazIquﬁﬂmasiwLtﬁﬁﬁﬂwﬁwL’Jmﬁﬁfﬁcysna\aﬂﬁmumﬁ




-

J

aulszantaatiudedonlng 49

Message from the President / anduusssan U

In 2006, the Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) successfully served both
Thai and international community in fulfilling our commitments to sustainable
management of natural resources and the environment through policy research,
field operation and capacity building. In achieving these targets, TEI collaborated
and cooperated closely with all stakeholders, including the government, business
sector, and the civil society groups, particularly those at grassroots level.

Our policy research, initiatives and findings have been well received by

the Thai government, leading to the adoption and implementation of some key

=, policy recommendations. This includes the policy on Green Procurement and the
,__,.'é: .'4:‘{ -,..I;;_':.:_,.._ *J;,_" - policy on Environmental Governance. As for our field operations, researchers at

TEI worked hand-in-hand with grassroots communities in developing a mecha-
Professor Dr. Sanit Aksornkoae

S nism to achieve sustainable natural resources and environment management. An
resiaen

Thailand Environment Institute outstanding example is the project to strengthening community's capacity in

AMARTIMU M.aln Snyaum
Uszspanmuinasndoning some evidences of our strong commitment to capacity building, TEI has carried

Sukantaram, an old established community in Bangkok. In addition, to illustrate

out many environment education and training programs, aiming at local govern-
ment organizations, business sector and grassroots communities.

During the past few years, the Institute has expanded its activities and projects into the regional as well as
the global arena. This reflects our vision to look beyond Thailand's frontier, realizing that sustainable management
of natural resources and environment is a trans-boundary challenge.

Our achievements are a direct result of the executives' and staff's hard work and commitments. As the
President of Thailand Environment Institute, I would like to express my sincere appreciation and thanks to the
members of TEI's Council of Trustees and Executive Board of Directors. Without their practical and useful guidance
and suggestions, the institute wouldn't have been able to achieve its mission. Also, I would like to sincerely thank
all TEI's staff, the main driving force of the Institute. Their dedication as well as their sense of responsibility and
unity has given us such fruitful results, which will further inspire and lead our efforts into an even more successful
future.

11 2549 N TwilsfinonTidundenineg (&an) ﬂixﬂummﬁwL%ﬂ%ﬂﬂiﬂﬁiﬁawumwﬁuﬁﬁaLﬁamsﬁmﬁmmiw%’wmmﬁﬁmﬁﬁ
LLaizE%\'iLmﬁamtha"'qﬁus[ﬁﬁumjuLﬂyﬂwmaﬁamsﬂuﬂizmmmxsmﬂixmﬁ mafiRnussnanaszneulushemaAsudmleune viwljim
MATNLASINUARNENANNETHNTD Naf5aRA AT INRe et InATRTzwInesNT 4 waznANEIL Usznaudemhneunesy
mMARINaLazNALEITIAN Tmamwwxqwm:ﬁmwmlﬁa

Havwiun193deduleuneaessaiuy Idsunmsmensuiduegviannindy Tnemahdeunsindoleuned g lUfiFse
aenuugUoTan 1w Mo tndetideunzoranAnatunden Tudwsesmufiinasus iidsussyranazessntiiug F3ariem
aﬁhﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁmumﬁzﬁmmLﬁﬂumiﬂ’wmrmvlﬂLﬁamsﬁmﬁmmiw%’wmmﬁﬁmwﬁLm:ﬁ'\iLm&’auaemé’i’q?m ﬁuaﬁh\mmmﬁ\lﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ i
sussmAslAsN RN SRA NI BRI TLEAE1 3N Badugmamiunlungarwarues wenenit soniiu olddisinlassmaien
Fapnumnsananelasinisliivesdnatnesesdutiosiv MAGINURLTNIUTZAUIINU islusnuozvodlasnainesuuazlasemnis
fowmdendnen Tusoudiikunn sondi I#venerevdnalassmauasianTsnlugszaussnivdazing ﬁg\‘iﬂi:mmﬁauﬁwmzé’uqﬂmmmz
szsulan sonadosiuiferimieaontiuy Hldnssmindissiwihmeiadendunsuanszningss ina

ARSI wM UG IR M san T Lﬂuwﬁﬂmamqmnmmﬂ\aﬁ"ml,wjumﬂla\mmQu’%wmmzqﬂmnmmﬁmﬁu Tugmstszom
soTudowindenlne wmamauc‘qmﬁaammﬁﬁaslwiaﬂmzmiﬂmiﬂmLm:ﬂmzmaumau%mmnvhuﬁé’lﬁﬁwLLuzuhLL@:%LLuzﬁQLmeqﬁLﬂu
UszlemlunzufRldaieluntadifivenu awhldnidius ursquadia W%aNﬁ’uf:mama‘uQfu,aEm'ﬁ\ﬂﬁ]Giaqﬂmﬂmnvhmlaqﬁmﬁm fifinn
ﬂqﬁ"u ansuRnTeuLAz P sERALaz TuhRan lunstun R R ue IRty Ussaunadn L%ﬁy’q‘luﬂwﬁ’mmxLﬁﬁuﬁiav[,ﬂ‘luamﬂm

3



THAILAND ENVIRONMENT INSTITUTE

Established in 1993, Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) is a non-profit, non-governmental organization.
Through researches, training and capacity-building activities, TEI has been working for the conservation of natural

resources and the sustainable development of the environment in Thailand and in the region.

TEI advocates a participatory approach to shared environmental responsibility by working closely with
government, private sector, local communities, civil society partners, as well as regional and international organi-
zations. TEI helps to formulate environmental directives and link policy with action to encourage meaningful
environmental progress in Thailand. In this way, and by serving as a reliable and up-to-date information and

knowledge resource, TEI works to advance sustainable development of natural resources and environment.
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FOUNDERS / fjiion4

Professor Dr. Phaichitr Uathavikul
Former Minister of the Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment
ManI19138 A3 Iwdns Wendna efnigausiiimInszniinendnand inaluladuasfouindon

Mr. Kasem Snidvongs
Minister of Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

f / m AOMNEH ENNA 4 0g0EN  IPNUATIININIENTNNTNGINIOITHT IR URERIWINFEN

Mr. Sophon Suphapong
Former Senator (Bangkok)

@mlﬁnm fgmw\aﬁ BRARMANNNTN (NJUNWNTILAT)

Dr. Dhira Phantumvanit
Former President of Thailand Environment Institute (Passed Away)
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VISION / 2qunib
A center of excellence in environmental issues; a source of up-to-date and reliable data; equipped

with highly qualified personnel able to promote initiatives towards the sustainable development of our

natural resources and the environment; and as such well recognized both locally and internationally.
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MISSION / a13nA

- To conduct research activities within and outside the country to benefit the conservation of natural
resources and the environment, and to support and participate in the practical application of the
research findings.

AiuniTendlusedUszinauazseAuwmad iiesiuauiaz amndndult I nasmd smnsninldgnisu fiidedns
fszAmsnmduazreliianninssonsewinunnennsasnmnAuasfninfenodnodsiu

- To establish up-to-date and reliable information systems and to produce research publications for
extensive dissemination of quality information on environmental issues to relevant institutions and
general public both locally and internationally.
seszumITnATiTua Az deiold TnAunnandodeRa Lﬁ'aLwaLLW?’%’aﬁaﬁ'\amﬁauﬁﬂ@mmwiﬁﬁuQLﬁaﬁaﬂmzﬁmmﬁu
LA DTN LTz inALAE s TE A

- To develop and enhance the knowledge and capabilities of the staff so that they can be proud of their

work and their organization.

warnyeansiansdannemn flainluwuiujid waennagilalunuuasamiufundoslng

- And in line with its social obligations towards the Thai society, TEI undertakes environment-related
capacity building activities among the more vulnerable groups of society. The activities aim to support
the national poverty alleviation goals within the overall framework of sustainable development.
wielrenndesiuminiiasiuAnTeuifidedennlng aontiuy azdifiwiansssiaiuaiedaaamunanlumvienmud  Aeades
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Organizational Structure
( Council of Trustees/AMzNIINNIAMN )

TA A NOIAN I

Executive Board of Directors

AMLSNTINNITUIUNA

L

President/Ussanuaanui )

[ Vice President/qoqUssaudannun ]

WvginanazAaInaon

Development of Sustainable Development
Strategies and Indicators
mMIREFTInLAzenomaRiNTRAMmaENIEIEY
Sustainable Consumption

msuslnmegededn

Cleaner Technology
maluladazen

Life Cycle Assessment
Mz iiwiasTinnani ol

Environmental Management System
(ISO14001)
TEUUHIATPIUNTIANTIRILIATEN (1ISO14001)

Greening the Supply Chain
MINIRIIATONNUEAIN9TIA

Environmental Benchmarking
NIZLIUNNITIEL Lﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂiiﬂw‘l%ﬂﬁiu%‘ﬁﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬂi
AT aH]

Thailand Network of Eco-Efficiency and
Cleaner Production
Lﬂ’%a‘ljwﬁnmﬂmgﬁamemiwﬁwﬁaxmm
urist/szinelne

Green Labeling
anniden

Green Procurement
mIdngedainediden

Thailand Green Purchasing Network
wIotnenIndednindideuisszimelneg

uWAWIK QnaKNTIN
uasfiNIINNON

Pollution and Environment
NONWLAZ RGN

Chemical Management
NMIVINIIANIE AR

Global Warming
anzlandeu

Energy and Environmental Policy
and Planning
‘HIEl‘]_l’]EJLLﬂxﬂ'ﬁ’J’NLLW%‘W&I\NWHLLﬂzaﬂLL’JW&IBN

Thailand Energy and Environment Network
A3 tnendsinuLazRendaNurilTzInalne

Industry and Environment
qmmwnﬁu uaZRILINAEN

Toxic Sufferers Fund
nesnuinEihennan iy

Material Exchange Center
Auduanideniagmield

AUTNIANYINAS WU

UARMIBNUFANIIIAA DN

Environmental Education (EE)
FowInAaNANE

Education for Sustainable Development
nsfneien IR 98EH

Knowledge Management for Community
Networks
NIV IANNLBIATe I YH T

Youth and Environment
LEJ']’J‘HMLLNS&\? LL’]W%E]N

Strategic Research and Development
mMaATuasRRITINAENG

Target-Based Training
naneuIHEMIUNENI LN
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HNUNAINTIHMAAUIN

TEI STAFF = 109 (Updated May 2006)
uammamUuAIAfoNIny = 109 A
(Foyaagn N WOVMAN 2550)

thuliowasfaunaon

Sustainable /Livable City
Wonhaguazdidu

Climate Protection Strategies for
Local Governments and Communities
ﬂmqm‘aaﬁmﬂnmaadmﬁaﬂﬁ'mmzqﬂm
‘Iumiﬂnﬂa\mmwnuﬂmmﬂ

Decentralization
NNINTLINLTIUD

Strategy Management of Natural
Resources and Environment for Local
Governments
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Management Team / AU

President 7 U304
Professor Dr. Sanit Aksornkoae
FAEAINNTE Aa.ERN dnwIui

Vice President / 389U7287%
Dr. Chaiyod Bunyagidj
a3, lywed yognie

Program Directors / fgwen13We
e Dr. Ampai Harakunarak / 3. 81l nIgoning
Director of Environmental Education and Human Resources Development Center (EEH)
Y o 6 s v nl v
Q@W%lﬂﬂ?i@%&lﬂ’ﬁﬁﬂ‘]ﬁLLE‘]SWGNW]‘quﬂﬂ’miWMN\‘iLL’JﬂﬂaN

Dr. Chamniemn P Vorratnchaiphan / a3.3#eg 775midewud

Director of Grassroots Action Program (GAP) / Q’Eﬁ’ﬁmﬂﬂﬂiﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ’iiﬂmﬂﬂmﬂ

Dr. Pongvipa Lohsomboon / A3. W31 vidaxyanl

Director of Business and Environment Program (BEP) / fgwiensrhegsiauazouinies

Dr. Qwanruedee Chotichanathawewong / a3. 33y TaRmumiaed
Director of Energy, Industry and Environment Program (EIP)

r;jéwmamaﬂww&’wm qmmwmiwm:ﬁmm&’am

Dr. Somrudee Nicro / A3.6NOR AlATIRMEEN

Director of Urbanization and Environment Program (UEP) / Q’Eﬂ”]m&ﬂﬁmmﬁmLmzﬁ\unﬂﬁaﬂ

Ms. Kamonnuch Sombunthawong / ANNURY ﬁuqrum\n;
Director of Administration and Finance Department (ADM) / Dg’:é’m’mmivhau%miLmzmiﬁu
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TEI's Projects 2006 / Tavimsamunaunadonlng U 2549

Policy Research / 3dtidwuleue

1) National Strategy Study on Climate Change

mIdarihuwInnsddisnuendennasuiintentznidine: nmidansnswfesnudassningienne

J
Qs

2) Development of National Sustainable Development Strategy/ Iﬂix‘lﬂﬁﬂﬁ‘%’ﬂﬁﬁqvmmam‘miﬁﬁumﬁmﬁmlaﬂ‘ﬂizL‘Vlﬂv[,VlEJ

J
Qs

3) Development of Sustainable Development Indicators: Phase 2-2549/ 1@59n13nswaundaiiiinnsimmnideiu szesiaes 1 2549
4) Sustainable Production and Consumption Roadmap of Thailand/ lasinsgiduntiniandnuaznisuilnnegwisiurestszimealne

5) Development of Sustainable Consumption Strategy for Thailand/ Iﬂﬂmﬁ’ﬂﬁmﬂﬁmﬂmfﬂﬁuﬁnﬂﬁEmﬁ‘vo

6) Report on Thailand Environmental Security (Air, Water, Energy and Food)
FYENIUNIANBIAHIUAIFURILINAINTRILSEINALNE (9INF 11 WRINHUAZDINT)

7) Development of Environmental and Emission Standards of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) in the Kingdom of Thailand
mavmwigudeyauazdnviwnigiunisdessnsdunidisz meldlulsz mdlne

8) Elaboration of Economic Instruments for Industrial Pollution Management/ mﬁﬂiﬁ‘.:ﬂqﬂﬁﬂ%’ﬁf{ﬂﬂ’ﬁwmLﬂiﬁe@mﬂm{ Tunsansnaielsem

9) Assessment of Environmental Problems in Bangkok Metropolitan
lassnanmadnenifedymdundoniiedszneunadarhgnseasmsdansfiwindonsemnomnnamiuas

10) The First Master Plan of Sustainable Tourism Development of Bangkok (2005-2009)
WHBLHUNLAE AN IYie e aee8uBuInINFUNNNIUAT ATUN 1 (WA, 2548-2552)

11) Master Plan for Wastewater Management in Nonthaburi Province

MIIATBHBLHNUNNNIIAN TR v 09ANTUNATRI IUIBsD U m.uum‘%
12) A Study to Conduct a Specific Development Plan for Areas under Rama IV Bridge Construction Project in Nonthaburi Province.
TAsIn3@nENeSAYNRIN IR ARAUI Il eseulATINIINo a3 s EE MR R L WISz U s uenUnInS AL auLAB lTa N

%agﬂuﬂuﬁﬁqmi’mnmaqLLN"u‘hL%’WWixmLLaxwduﬁLﬁmﬁm 'c‘ﬂlumq%

13) Environmental Report 2005 of Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand
lasen1snsdarinTenuiawinden Usednd 2548 USEM nuli. 917R (Nvnaw)

14) Contribution to Global Environmental Outlook 4 Report (GEO 4)/ TIENIUFDIUNIDIFILIRGONIAN ATUT 4



15) Research on Innovative and Strategic Policy Options (RISPO II) - Promotion of Sustainable Development in the Context of
Regional Economic Integration: Strategies for Environmental Sustainability and Poverty Reduction
mﬁ%’amaLﬁamﬂamaL%\‘iqmmﬁm‘ﬂl,amﬁfmmiuLﬁadaLﬂ%umiﬁwmaama“]’aﬁmwa‘lﬁu‘iwmwiwﬂamqLﬂmgmﬁmﬂuqﬁmmm%ﬂ:
qmmamﬂﬁamwwﬁ’aﬁmaﬁqLnﬂé’auLLazmimﬂtymmwmmm

16) Advanced Waste Management in Asia and Pacific (RAWMAP)/ mﬁmmiﬁnmLﬁa%’ugjﬂmmuL@L%‘EJLLazLLﬂ%ﬂﬂ

17) Capacity Building for Promoting Sustainable Development in the Greater Mekong Sub-region

qumimﬁmﬁwqﬂﬁmﬂm‘miﬁwmﬁaaﬁuﬁuaaﬂiz mﬂiumgﬂqu’umha

18) Greater Mekong Environment Outiook/ 3189 s BN I0kAIwInden,/nIuszifiunansznufuiowindonteteuniniaguiiles

Capacity Building / $TwAmUIAAMNEIHN1TO
1) Thailand Energy and Environment Network (TEENET: phase 2)/ tA3etnesanumadundsnuuazisuindontelizmdlne

2) Improvement of Environmental Supervision Institution in Thailand/ J# bvis: ma\imiﬁwﬁ’U@Lmem
3) Total Energy Management: Phase 3/ ﬂ’]ﬁ'ﬂﬂ’]iwﬁ'ﬂmmmuﬂﬂuuizﬁ 28571 3

4) Capacity Building on Applying Advance Technology for Energy Efficiency Improvement in Medium-scaled Industry (Thermal Energy
Efficiency Handbook)/ ﬂ’]iﬂ%ﬂ\iﬁﬂEm’]‘Ws[uﬂ’ﬁﬂi:jQﬂﬁﬂgﬁw]ﬂI%Iaa‘F%Q\‘j Lﬁaﬂ%’uﬂjﬁqﬂizﬁw%mwmﬁmmaw&“wmiuqmm‘wmimmmmq

(AfeUszinEnmnatnuaInTon)
5) Training Courses for Industrial Environmental Personnel/ miﬁﬂamﬂqmmiﬁ’mﬁﬂLL?W&'@NU?%WBN’M
6) A Short Course on Environmental Negotiation Skills/ Hnaussnangasiainaiuinwen1Ifessdsjifing

7) Capacity Building Program for MoNRE Officials Responsible for MEAs Negotiation
Tassnaflneuandnaw B TRN I 30In IeSENAINN T ORI TN AINA LB IR A NI MR Iz nI sz e

8) A Short Course on Visual Control System for Promoting Environmental Conservation

Hneusumangms Visual Control: mimuauﬁ'sa mamLﬁamiaﬁﬂﬁﬁmnm&’am

9) Supporting Decentralization through the Promotion of Good Urban and Environmental Governance (RLN)

Im\mﬁm‘%aﬂhamiL%ﬂuiizﬁuqﬂmﬂ

10) Capacity Building Program for Local Administrative Organizations
Iv-mmiﬁ’ﬁumﬁﬂaquﬂmmﬂuaqmﬁmﬂﬂma\‘]muﬁaqﬁmﬁamiﬁmﬁmmﬁqLma”aumﬂw

11) Sharing Environmental Management Knowledge and Establishing Environmental Management System (ISO 14001: 2004) in

Tungsong Municipality/ Tassniasaiaiamauanidfenieniiunisdnnsfiuinfonuas M IdnrinssuumItnm IiuIndennINEInTg ™

IS0 14001 TwneAuailore
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12) Sustainable City Resource Center (SCRC)/ qumiquéfmLﬁ%uaqﬁﬂawuiLﬁaLﬂaqmaq

13) Capacity Building for Members of Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD)
Iﬂi\‘iﬂ’]iﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁLLaL’l’jﬂan‘HﬂN’ﬁﬂﬂmzﬂﬁﬂﬂ’]iﬁﬂﬁqiﬁﬂLW@&GLL’JW&I’EJNVLWEJ (o)

14) Knowledge Management on Corporate Social Responsibility

Tﬂiqmimﬁﬂmimwi’ﬁmmiﬁwLﬁummaq "qaﬁaﬁ%’uﬂmauﬁaﬁmu" PONUIENGNITN

15) Enabling Reliable Community and Environmental Business

misfudnshegiunarigafafisunden "fuinislneldlaguauuasfuindon”

16) Establishing a Web-based Information Sharing System for Promoting Thailand's Environmental NGO and Community

Collaboration through Navigation/ Tﬂiqmiﬂ’wmLﬂ%aﬂw%’aﬁaﬁﬁfwmuﬂﬁmLﬂu\‘nmaqmﬁmﬁwmLaﬂﬂnmmzqmuﬁmﬁqme&’au
17) Coping with Global Warming: A Mangrove Study Camp/ Tassmsanlaniow uandnsdnsntmean
18) Young Writer Award/ mstszmasinideuiwend

19) The Access Initiative Global Meeting in Bangkok
miﬂixqm:ﬁﬂanmaqLﬂ%a‘ﬂwmimﬁmaﬁqané’aw (TAI Global Meeting) N3ILNN<

20) Mekong Region Waters Dialogue, 6-7 July 2006, Vientiane, Laos PDR, co-convened by IUCN, TEl, IWMI and M-POWER

swmEwes i Tuginegaeiles o nqedesdund sonsgussnidlrednauay i e-7 nangnaw 2549 Tandnlag
IUCN siontiuduindenlng WMI uaz M-POWER

Policy Research & Capacity Building / 3%8idmleuie & mnuwiaudnanusmnin

1) Material Exchange Center/ guduaniUfeuiagmield

2) Nakorn Phanom Provincial Millennium Development Goals Report Project (MDGs)

TATINNIAAAINNAAINLU NN TR LASEETT IuTaniauaTAuN

3) Enhancing Teachers' Knowledge and Skills on Integrated Approach towards Energy and Environmental Education

Iﬂﬂﬂ’]ianHL!ﬂﬂ’]ﬂﬂ%ﬁaﬂﬂ’]iuﬂiM’]ﬂ’]iﬂ’]iL%‘EJ%ﬂ’]iﬁﬁ]%ﬁj’luwﬁlﬂﬂ’]%izﬁuﬂizm~lLLﬂtﬁﬁﬂNﬁﬂE’]
4) Design and Execution of the Production of Thailand-specific Materials for Education for Disaster Preparedness for the J-FIT
Project: Education for Natural Disaster Preparedness in Asia-Pacific in the Context of ESD/ lassnsdnvindeidendeitifauaaniy

YIUNIDINITANBIND NI TN U9

5) Noise Pollution Prevention Campaign/ N1330k39A e Ladnunansniies
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Policy Research & Field Operation / 3dtidmleuns & yuiRnasuxs

1) Impact Assessment of REACH on the Supply Chain of Export Industry in Thailand
Iﬂi\‘m'ﬁ "ﬂ’]iﬁﬂ‘]ﬁ’]ﬂmﬂixﬂu REACH Gllaﬂ’]EJIsﬁqUV]’]%bl%qmﬂ’MﬂiiNﬁﬂaaﬂ"IJE’N‘IJiZLV]?TVLV]EJLLﬂt%}E]Lﬁ%E)"

2) Life Cycle Assessment of Ethanol from Cassava and Sugar Cane

TA59m3U3z duasTInnsnaaLaz M i iemusaansud Uz ndsuaz dae
Capacity Building & Field Operation / 1 TWWRIWIEAAMNEINTI0 & MUUURMATUIN

1) Life Cycle Assessment as a Tool to Increase Eco-efficiency of Rubber Industry in Thailand

maasAnandiilaATEgiazes gaavnTmmentlnefentszdiuiginsdinsemaniue

2) Enhancing the Promotion of Efficiency Energy and Environment Management in Municipalities

1AT9N19NITBENEHANITRILETHNNNTIANTNA T MLAL RILIndaNg iU sz RN S Al uneauna
3) Schools for Better Climate (SBC)/ lasin1alsuiieniinugiennia

4) Building Environmental Awareness in Schools (Solid Waste Management)

AelenwieniTymsesyares ﬂﬁﬂi@ﬂﬂi\iﬂ’]iﬁﬂ%ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁ’]ﬁl\iLL’JGW&%JNQ’]WHEJ:H&NEJEJ
5) Koh Kret Project Phase Il (KOH KRET IIl)/ TasonTimzinia izﬂz‘ﬁl 3
6) Thai Forest Watch Network (DUTCH 1/ Tassniaia3edneisdnazSelne
7) Tsunami Recovery and Livelihood Initiative (HEIFER)/ Tﬂiqmaﬁ’wm@mmwsqumhﬂyuﬁﬂizﬂuﬁaﬁmﬂ

8) Sustainable Management of Mangrove Resources through Local Community Action (CHEVRON)

Iﬂiﬂﬂﬂiﬂ’]‘mﬁl Lﬂ%Lﬁ?J“I;N‘HH

9) Building the Capacity of Local Government Organizations in Participatory Rehabilitation Planning (TSUNAMI)
ImmwLﬂ%uﬂ%qﬁﬂEmeamfmﬂnmaqdmﬁaqﬁﬂumﬁﬂﬁwLtwuﬂwjﬁaqﬁuatmﬂﬁmim

Policy Research, Capacity Building and Field Operation
Weodwlowne swiawndaanumanouszamljiRnmasuns

1) Thailand Environmental Governance: Public Participation Indicators for Thailand's Sustainable Development (The 3rd The Access

Initiative or TAI Assessment in Thailand)/ 533HIAUNAFINARN: FTIANNIHRIMIINIDIUIZITUNe M TRmMBe e EwreslIzndlne
(U9 iuNaASIN 3)

-
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2) Expansion of TAI Network in East Asia and Southeast Asia Regions

1A59N139EN8IATDINE5ITNALAE Lnﬂﬁaﬂu{}ﬁmﬂ W TeRz Jusanuazedens Jusanidea s

3) ACCU-UNESCO Asia-Pacific Center of Excellence (COE) Program for Education for Sustainable Development (ESD)
lassnaiasgusurisenudwdaivnisfnsiienmsimuwngeduluginaedeuazuldin

4) Community Forest Knowledge Management: Lessons Learned and Best Practices from EC-UNDP Small Grants Programme for
Operations to Promote Tropical Forests in Thailand/ Tﬂi\‘imiﬁ;ﬂLLamaﬂ‘uwL%ammmi@ﬁLﬂu\‘nmaqqumu‘lumﬁﬂmimas;iwﬂmmfw
melfumnuaivaulasimsmainlunsdanistsesszindlng
Field Operation / yUjiiRnAEUIN

1) Green Labeling/ IAs9n13aaniden

2) Stimulating "Prefabricated Environmental Package Systems" (PEPS) business models and investment in Asia (PEPS)

13
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Organizations
ACCU-UNESCO
ADB
ASPBAE
BMA
CEF
DAM
DANIDA
DEQP
DEDE
DIP

DIW

EC
EPPO
IGES
IUCN
WMI
JICA
MEC
MOEN
M-Power
MRC
MRCS
NESDB
ONEP
PDA
PCD
REF
SENSA
SCONTE
TBCSD
TEENET
TEI

TISI

Reference / muo

Asia/Pacific Cultural Centre for UNESCO

Asian Development Bank

Asian South Pacific Bureau of Adult Education
Bangkok Metropolitan Authority

Thailand Cultural Environment Fund

Dhaka Ahsania Mission

Danish International Development Assistance
Department of Environmental Quality Promotion
Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency
Department of Industrial Promotion

Department of Industrial Works

European Commission

Energy Policy and Planning Office

Institute for Global Environmental Strategies

The World Conservation Union

International Water Management Institute

Japan International Cooperation Agency

Material Exchange Center

Ministry of Energy

Mekong Program on Water Environment and Resilience
Mekong River Commission

Mekong River Commission Secretariat

National Economic and Social Development Board
Office of Natural Resources and Environment Policy Planning
Population Development and Association

Pollution Control Department

Mekong Regional Environment Forum

Swedish Environmental Secretariat for Asia

The Society for The Conservation of National Treasure and Environment
Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development
Thailand Energy and Environment Network

Thailand Environment Institute

Thai Industrial Standards Institute
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TRF
TVEAP

UN ESCAP
UNDESD
UNDP
UNEP
UNESCO
usP
VACNE
WB

WRI

Others
COE
CSO
CSR
ESD
GEO
GMS
GMEO
IEA

KM
MSDS
MWRAS
PP 10
REACH
SGP PTF
SSDS
TAI
UNFCCC
VOCs

Thailand Research Fund

TVE Asia Pacific

United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific

United Nations Decade of Education for Sustainable Development
United Nation Development Programme

United Nations Environment Programme

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization
University of the South Pacific

The Vietnam Association for Environment and Natural Resource

World Bank

World Resources Institute

Center of Excellence

Civil Society Organization

Corporate Social Responsibility

Education for Sustainable Development

The Global Environmental Outlook

Greater Mekong Sub-region

Greater Mekong Environmental Outlook

Integrated Environmental Assessment

Knowledge Management

Material Safety Data Sheets

Mekong River Resources Assistance Strategy

Partnership for Principle 10

Registration, Evaluation and Authorisation of Chemicals
Small Grants Programme for Operations to Promote Tropical Forests
Sub-regional Sustainable Development Strategy

The Access Initiative

United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change

Volatile Organic Compounds

15
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ﬂmmaﬁﬂﬁﬁaﬂmiu LAZRILINAEN

DONORS / iariuayu

- Amway (Thailand) Co., Ltd / uSEnueniad (Uszindlne) s1im

— Asian Institute of Technology / aaninaluladuriaede

- Bangkok Metropolitan Administration / NJUNWNUIUAT

- British Embassy / §01@nATNIYASING L

- Cement Thai (Public) Co., Ltd./ uxa. YuTinudiing

- Danish International Development Agency / &dANTARWITEZNINUIZINATOIUIZINAAUNTIN

- Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency / ﬂiuﬁ’wmwé’mmmLmuLLazaﬂﬁnﬁwé’mu

- Department of Environment Quality Promotion / ﬂiNd\‘iLﬁ%HﬂquﬁﬂLL’mﬁaN

- Department of Industrial Works / ﬂsukwmqmmmim

- Department of Industrial Promotion / NINALIINgANINTIN

- Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand / m3tW RN eRaRwUsZINalNeg

- Energy Policy and Planning Office / s¥nauuleune bas LNuna :911

- Food and Drug Administration / §1%MNNUAMKENTITNNIIONITUAZEN

- Ford Foundation / yjﬂﬁ%ﬂ@fﬂ

- GENKI Net for Creating a Sustainable Society

- Global Environment Action, Japan

- Globalization Research Center

16
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DONORS (Continued) / HaRUAYW (710)

Heifer Project International / avfinislawes Uszinelne

Institute for Global Environmental Strategies

Institute of Ecology and Environmental Management

International Tropical Timber Organization / 84Fn13lE1IR3aUsENINNUTZINA

Japan Bank for International Cooperation / ﬁmmimwiauﬂmzmwﬂi:mﬂmaqzﬁﬁu
Japan International Cooperation Agency / am‘m‘smmiauﬂa‘smdwqﬂizmmaa@ﬂu
Mitsubishi Motors (Thailand) Co., Ltd. / uan.iagi¥ Nowmass (Uszindlne)
Mitsubishi Research Institute / §aNUWINBHAYDT

National Economic and Social Development Board / 8 1HNNUAMENTINNIRRIMNNTIATEFN AL TIANUITA
Plan Thailand / a¥Ansunanuvslszindlneg

Pollution Control Department / mumuqumﬂw

Royal Netherlands Embassy / §01WengATIT)ALusaTuaus

Standard Chartered / swiasuaauansaTnsieesa (ne) Sim (Wvaw)

Sirim Berhad, Malaysia

Social Research Institute, Chiang Mai University / santwidedoan snninendeidelns

Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development / ﬂm:ﬂiiuﬂﬁﬁfﬂm%Lﬁaﬁ\unméjaﬂm

Thai Health Promotion Foundation / &13nenuneusiuauunsiaTnaaegenIw

The Crown Property Bureau / SHinnunSweausivnssuvinnim3e

The European Union / ﬂwmwsﬂiﬂ

The Japan External Trade Organization / a\‘m‘m‘;daLﬁ%mﬁﬁwhoﬂimmmaﬁﬂu

The Swedish Environmental Secretariat for Asia

The Thailand Research Fund / SWNIuNeeusiiUayuwnn19e

The (Former) Unocal Foundation (Now Chevron) / giaiifgluuanin (Jaqcie tomsew)

The World Conservation Union

Toshiba Thailand Co., Ltd. / van.ladun Tnauaus

Total Access Communication Public Co, Ltd 7 UNA. TV]L‘ﬁla udaLda ﬂawjﬁm‘fu

Toyota Motor Corporation Inledn wowmes ﬂm‘ﬂalj“ﬁbu

Toyota Motor Thailand / lalggn newes Useindlne

Tungsong Municipality, Nakhonsithammarat / mﬂmmﬁawj\im ALUATATDITNINT

United Nations Development Programme / gineulassmisnaniwisandssmand

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization / 89ANIANE1 INEIFEAT LA TRUDITNUAIERLIZ TR

United Nations Human Settlements Programme / §1neulassnssdugiunmeduisaryszsnaa

o3 )

World Resources Institute

Fduduinin oulwena

W7/
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Our Environmental Performances

N UMUINLIA[0N

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) carried out last year more than 60 environmental projects and
activities. Some were policy research, some were capacity building and field operation. Our policy research
on European Union's chemical regulatory framework and its impacts on Thai exports has won high praise
from Thailand Research Fund. While contributing to drafting a national strategy on climate change for
government sector, our field operation and capacity building project on climate change produced a practical
education tool. We also start a project that will bestow the institute the Center of Excellency in Sustainable
Development Education whereas a conclusive result illustrating Thailand's public participation in environ-

mental affairs or environmental governance is also one of our highlights.

amuudunadonlny (@an) Taaniulasmsuasianssuiuaanadonnnnin 60 Tasinylusouditiimn
finalasenidudwlovie MawmuIdanaaasanazuUuaniaauin uwidudaulovivgesaniiug
15 09319351 Guugoarn Iy 15U A wnIAIUANNS g dstainaznan3snui :1ind niududdvoonvotlng
TasunmaunuaINEMENNNUNINUATUAUUNTIAY amuus Iaddunnlulasimagnsianizauuszinalinunmndyg
tesuianumUALIIUASEMWATIoIMA BnisiTATIMIURGRNUANARINN TRDHRMNTAANNAININI0INIIUATUIUAY
amwniiomalivimuaiodionamadnuiih WGURUTATHE anius SeliaEnTasnmiorisnnauoiduguina
uriiANITUAAMUMAIANYTROM NI NG wamuAndnTATINIYaNEMUNT Ao syinAvadundon duln
uasyUd innsiiamsmawssiduinolwdosdundon
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Stop Global Warming

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has implemented Stop Global Warming Project for the second
year in 2006. Supported by Toyota Motor Thailand, the project has by now been participated by 70 schools
and 60 municipalities in 45 provinces throughout Thailand. During the past 2 years of the project imple-
mentation, the participating organizations have been able to reduce greenhouse gas emission by more than
100 metric tones.

Stop Global Warming aims to build a better understanding of the target groups about climate
change and global warming and to encourage the participating schools and municipalities to reduce
greenhouse gas emission generated by their activities. One significant element of the project is the setting
up of "core team". The team is trained to initiate a wide range of measures to reduce carbon dioxide and
other greenhouse gas emission. The measures include energy and electricity conservation, waste minimiza-

tion, greening the cities and reducing fossil fuel from transportation.

aalanjou Mmoo
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Schools for Better Climate

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI), in collaboration with the Office of Natural Resources and
Environment Policy Planning (ONEP), implemented "The School for Better Climate Project’ last year to
develop Guidebook: Global Warming Information and Education Programs for Secondary School Teachers
as a toolkit in educating and raising awareness of school children about climate change and global
warming. Supported by the Danish International Development Assistance (DANIDA), the project aimed to
enhance the role of schools in contributing to better climate and mitigation of global warming. TEI orga-
nized training programs to enhance school teachers' capacity in using the toolkit. The twenty participating
schools throughout Thailand are expected to become "best practice schools" and serve as key figures to
develop a network for other incoming participating schools in their own region. At present, TEI has
established a website www.thai-sbc.org as a medium to promote communication and distribution of infor-
mation for school teachers, children and interested people on global warming and climate change.

The project outcomes will be presented as Thailand's initiative and part of its international coopera-
tion in contributing to the implementation of Article 6 of the United Nations Framework Convention on
Climate Change (UNFCCC).
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ACCU-UNESCO Asia-Pacific Center of Excellency Program
for Education for Sustainable Development

The programme is designed to support existing institutions working to promote Education for
Sustainable Development (ESD), with a sound non-formal education (NFE) approach. It aims to accumulate
and share the experiences of various institutions working for the principles of sustainability, thus contrib-
uting to the achievement of the goals of the United Nations Decade of Education for Sustainable Develop-
ment (UNDESD). For the period of 2006-2010, five institutes have been selected as the Asia-Pacific Center
of Excellency (CoEs) for ESD. This includes the Asian South Pacific Bureau of Adult Education (ASPBAE),
the Dhaka Ahsania Mission (DAM), the TVE Asia Pacific (TVEAP), the University of the South Pacific (USP),
and Thailand Environment Institute (TEI). The Asia-Pacific CoEs will act as good examples for ESD practices
in the region. Their mission is to promote quality education for sustainable development (ESD) in the Asia-
Pacific region. Drawing on the momentum of the UNDESD, the CoEs provide and support educational
initiatives that lead to community empowerment, and contribute to building the capacity of institutions,
civil society organizations and communities to address ESD issues. The CoEs will also advocate for integrat-
ing the ESD agenda into policy, programmes, curricula and practices at various levels. As part of this
process, the CoEs will contribute to enhancing existing networks, forging inter-sectoral partnerships, and
documenting good ESD practices. The Programme is implemented by the Asia/Pacific Cultural Centre for
UNESCO (ACCU) under the Japanese Funds-in-Trust funding.
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Policies and Strategies for Improving Efficient Performances of Government and Region

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has collaborated with government, private sectors and interna-
tional agencies in conducting a range of policy studies to draw up a concrete framework for improving
performance efficiency of both government and private firms to achieve sustainable development at all
levels.

At regional level, a policy study on "Innovative and Strategic Policy Options - Promotion of Sustain-
able Development in the Context of Regional Economic Integration: Strategies for Environmental Sustainability
and Poverty Reduction" has been conducted in collaboration with Institute for Global Environmental Strat-
egies (IGES). The study will have significant implications on trade, investment and environment of the East
Asian region. At national level, TEI took part in a preparation of the National Strategy on Climate Change,
supported by the Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning (ONEP). The study
has effectively contributed to the national policy-making processes by developing pragmatic and climate
change strategies and policy measures. Supported by Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) and
Pollution Control Department (PCD), TEI also conducted a research on "Development of Environmental and
Emission Standards of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) in the Kingdom of Thailand" to develop national
emission inventories and to identify appropriate measures in reducing VOCs emission and its impacts on
health and environment. At local level, TEI was assigned by the Bureau of Natural Resources and Environ-
ment of Nonthaburi Province to develop a Master Plan and Action Plan for Wastewater Management for the
provincial administration organizations. Guidelines and framework for wastewater management will be
provided on the basis of sustainable management that will improve a quality of life as well as the environ-

ment.
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Impact Assessment of REACH on the Supply Chain of Export Industry in Thailand

In response to European Union's regulatory framework for the Registration, Evaluation and
Authorisation of Chemicals (REACH) which came into force on 1 June, 2007, Thailand Research Fund
(TRF) mandated Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) to conduct a study to assess impacts of REACH on
the supply chain of export industry in Thailand. Starting in March 2006 until March 2007, the study
focused on two targeted industries: garment and finished rubber product.

According to the preliminary studies, both industries lack precise and clear information on chemi-
cal safety, which is usually contained in Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) provided by chemical
suppliers. In other words, the industries are not yet ready for chemical data management. Both industries
face varying degree of impact and have different potential in responding to REACH. The studies produced
following proposals as a guideline to boost the adaptability of both industries.

1) setting up a mechanism to produce technical guidance in compliance with REACH

2) setting up a mechanism to develop Material Safety Data Sheets in Thailand to enable the
industries to produce and/or procure MSDS under their limited budget

3) developing a mechanism to protect confidential business data, which is subject to business-to-
business delivery.

The study project also analyzed cost structure of the industries if they are to comply with REACH.

The finding will be used as part of the efforts to boost the competitiveness of the targeted industries.
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Human Resources Development for Sustainable Energy and Environment Management

To stimulate all sectors' participation in sustainable energy and environmental management, Thai-
land Environment Institute (TEI) has conducted various activities. Targeting students, The Young Writer
Award aims to build environmental awareness for younger generation while a seminar on Improvement of
Environmental Supervision Institution in Thailand, supported by Department of Industrial Works (DIW),
aimed to create mutual understanding regarding roles of private firms and government in industrial
pollution management. As a collaboration between TEI, The Siam Cement Group and Department of
Industrial Works, The Dinner Talk on Corporate Social Responsibility: New Image of Thai Business aimed at
increasing private enterprises' awareness of social and environmental responsibility while enlightening
ideas of environmental concept in advertisements for international market competition were presented to
the participants.

Targeting industrial factories, TEI conducted Total Energy Management project to improve efficient
use of energy in industrial sector, which was supported by Department of Industrial Promotion (DIP).
Training Courses for Industrial Environmental Personnel, certified by Department of Industrial Works, were
organized to increase personnel efficiency in controlling, operating and managing appropriate industrial
environmental pollution measures. TEI has also produced textbooks and handbooks to encourage self-
application of appropriate management practices to improve energy and environmental performance. Ther-
mal Energy Efficiency Handbook, supported by the Japanese government under the Green Partnership
Plan, aims at developing capacity of small and medium enterprises in applying appropriate energy manage-
ment practices. Industrial Waste Management Textbook, supported by Department of Industrial Works,

aims at developing a standard reference material for environmental personnel-capacity building.
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Life Cycle Assessment of Ethanol As an Alternative Energy from Cassava and Molass

The increase of oil prices in global market has stimulated the Ministry of Energy (MOEN) to devise
a strategy to promote alternative fuel from farm produce to reduce import of fossil fuel. Gasohol has been
one chosen target. This requires the production of ethanol from molass and cassava. However, environmen-
tal impacts of ethanol production and consumption need to be looked into as the first priority. Thus,
Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency (DEDE) assigned Thailand Environment
Institute (TEI) to conduct a study on the life cycle assessment of ethanol production from molass and
cassava and its use. Staring in July last year, the study evaluated energy volume used and derived
throughout all activities of production and consumption of gasohol. Air pollution caused or greenhouse gas
emission throughout its life cycle assessment was also the focus of the study. During the study, the data
was collected and analyzed from the whole life cycle of gasohol, beginning with the planting of sugar cane
and cassava, the production and delivery of primary raw material (molass and cassava chip), the produc-
tion of ethanol from the two raw material, the delivery of ethanol to produce gasohol and the consumption
of gasohol. The result finding was compared with the production and consumption of benzene on the basis

of commercial viability and environmental impacts.
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Enhancing Environment and Energy Information Accessibility

Due to various limitations on environmental and energy data collection system and cooperation that
may adversely affect overall effectiveness of national environmental and energy management, Thailand
Environment Institute (TEI) has developed environmental and energy database as part of Thailand Energy
and Environment Network (TEENET). Funded by the Energy Policy and Planning Office (EPPO), Ministry of
Energy (MOEN), TEENET aims to cater to demands of both government and private sector for energy
information, including to reduce the replication of information sources and to provide the exchange of
energy information between national and international networks. Also as part of the efforts to improve
energy and environment data collection system, TEI has established Material Exchange Center (MEC) to
serve as a neutral body in linking factories or companies that have wastes or discarded materials for
recycling with those in need of such materials for their production. MEC is an information center that

maximizes the value of discarded wastes.
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Assessment of Environmental Problems in Bangkok Metropolitan

Bangkok has been a center of multi-faceted growth. Despite policies of decentralization, the capital
city has attracted a huge number of migration. Population density has caused environmental problems,
accordingly. As part of its strategy to draft environmental management plan, Bangkok Metropolitan Author-
ity (BMA) assigned Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) to conduct a six-month research on environmental
problems of Bangkok. The objectives are to prioritize the problems and the scale of their severity and to
determine appropriate remedial strategies.

The research findings identify 13 physical aspects of Bangkok's environmental problems. Based on
their impact severity, the problems are prioritized as follows: air pollution, traffic congestion and hazardous
waste. All problems require urgent remedial action. The study also identifies an integrated approach for

concerned parties in Bangkok to efficiently tackle the environmental problems.
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Capacity Building Program for Local Administrative Organizations:
Towards a Better Environment Management

The project aims to provide a series of environmental training courses for 400 local government
officials from 14 southern provinces. The project is supported and administered by the Environmental
Research and Training Center of the Department of Environmental Quality and Promotion (DEQP). Three
training courses on solid waste management, wastewater management, and training of environmental
trainers are developed. A questionnaire survey and a consultative meeting are conducted to assess
stakeholders' training needs, as well as to develop course outlines and materials. The courses are con-
ducted in Phuket and Songkhla provinces. Training activities include classroom seminars and lectures,
case studies, study tours, and course evaluation. Participants of the training courses are representatives
from local government administrations, Regional Environmental Offices, Provincial Natural Resources and
Environment Offices, and local universities. Following the training activities, in addition to course materi-
als distributed during the training period, each successful participant receives a training certificate and a

package of training kids available in CD-ROMs.
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Good Environmental Governance:
Public Participation Indicators for Thailand's Sustainable Development (the Third Assessment)

In order to monitor the government's implementation of Principle 10 of the Rio Declaration (Earth
Summit, 1992) and to encourage the governmental agencies to uphold good governance in their decision-
making and implementation that has impacts on the environment, Thailand Environmental Governance
Coalition, led by Thailand Environment Institute (TEI), has been monitoring Thailand's state of environmen-
tal governance since 2001. The Coalition has prepared the third assessment 2006, with financial support
from the UK Government's Global Opportunities Fund and Ford Foundation.

The Thailand Environmental Governance Coalition used an indicator-based tool developed by the
global coalition of civil society groups called "The Access Initiative" (TAI) to assess the status of three
elements of good environmental governance as defined in the Principle 10 of Rio Declaration, i.e., access to
information, public participation and access to justice, and government efforts to build capacity of govern-
ment officials, civil society organizations and the public. To assess the public access to information,
participation and justice, 18 case studies that have environmental and social impacts were used. Examples
include people's access to information about the bird flu outbreak, the tsunami disaster and water quality
in Klity Creek; public participation in decision-making on Free Trade Areas; and access to justice of
claimers of health damage due to Mae Moh Power Plant.

The draft assessment report is being reviewed by the National Advisory Panel comprising represen-
tatives from government agencies and other stakeholder organizations associated with the selected cases.
Thereafter, the Coalition will organize a public review workshop to disseminate the findings and collect
opinions and suggestions from participants. The comments and recommendations will be compiled for

further improvement of the report, which will then be published and disseminated to the general public.

TAnmMmeyinAvadanadon: mtiamifidmintowsztiy  (Ussiinkaaiai 3)
Lﬂ'awé’nﬁuiﬁ';www%’gﬁmwﬁﬂﬁiimﬁma‘lumiﬂ'wLﬂumw,l,a:msﬁmﬁu%ﬁﬂwamzmmﬂixmﬂmmxfiqmev’au foazifunmufiHens
ﬁ’uﬁxﬁ%’gmavlmsﬂﬁmmNl‘ﬂuﬂﬁtytyﬁiaiﬁmﬁlaLmﬁammxmiﬁwm WM 10) TuﬂﬁﬂizﬂquqmamhﬂﬁmﬁﬂLmﬁamﬁ'aﬂ 2535
"RpthenTmnAunaivuindontng” sihlnssoudoundontne (o) TaRamuuazaiwenaine o TnAuadundonlunaiy
Tyt e 2540 fimasn TagldSunsmifumpmananugedinay uazyaiswada
m%miwﬁﬁmﬁma?ﬁ'\aLmé’aﬂwaiﬁ’ﬂs’ﬁsqmé’ﬁyi’mﬁﬁwuﬂmLﬂ’%aﬂhaﬁﬁmﬁma&'qmé’awmﬂa‘ﬁ'%a The Access Initiative (TAI)
%GHGﬂiSLﬁ%ﬁiiN’]ﬁU’]ﬂi% 3 7@ laun nsiniivieyatnigns mafidmdansenlsznawuazmadniiinzuiungfissin JINTIIZAUN
i sdnessanTn s Avafinnden i minTieessy esdnamalszmdesuaziizne unzldnadidne 18 130
ﬁlﬁwaﬂizwum'avqmmw%ﬁmaoﬂizmwt,l,a:ﬁ'qLmﬁau aald ﬂ’]iL%ﬁﬁ@HmﬁlmiLﬁlEJ’JﬁUﬂ’]iiZU’]Wﬂa\ﬂiﬂvﬁwfﬂuﬂ SIMANUANEY (FUR)
LLaszwwﬁﬂuﬁaaﬂﬁﬁ msisusnlunsinaula luwleurenmsdavhdennasannisénied Lmzﬂmﬁ”nﬁqmmqﬁﬁﬁﬂuﬂifﬁmiwya\ﬁa@L’%Em
Adermeanlselnmusimng Wi soedt romanalss La‘iuaglflmx‘ijmiﬁmiﬁmmmﬂmﬂiiumiﬁﬂ%ﬂwﬂmami %ﬂﬂixﬂauﬁwi}hmu
mnwmmmﬁtﬁaﬁaaLmzaqﬁm@'ﬁﬁmv[ﬁmmﬁaﬁumiﬁﬁﬂm Taih indeTne I AUNARILIAEN e SRR LD e NI IR i

Lm:ﬂixmammﬁﬂLﬁmm:%’aLﬁuaLLu:ﬁTﬂﬂﬂ%’uﬂqqLﬂmwmmﬁ’uﬁuyitﬁ LAZAANNWLENETINE LN AR T0MFiB L1




‘49

A Citizen's Manual for the Good Environmental Governance Toolkit

In addition to the national assessment of good environmental governance, The Thailand Environ-
mental Governance Coalition is developing a Citizen's Manual for the Good Environmental Governance
Toolkit to serve as a tool for civil society organizations (CSOs) to assess the status of good environmental
governance in government agencies at national, regional, and local levels.

The first part of the Manual will provide information about good environmental governance in order
to educate and raise awareness of CSOs in this issue while the second part will offer a set of indicators and
guidelines which are adapted from the TAI Assessment Toolkit. The coalition selected indicators deemed
most important to Thai society and simplified the language and its format. The draft Manual will be
reviewed by CSOs to ensure that they are user-friendly before being placed in the public domain. The

Manual is expected to be released by August 2007.
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Community Forest Knowledge Management: Lessons Learned and Best Practices from EC-UNDP Small
Grants Programme for Operations to Promote Tropical Forests in Thailand

Under the supervision of the Steering Committee for Thailand's EC-UNDP Small Grants Programme
for Operations to Promote Tropical Forests (SGP PTF), supported by the European Commission (EC) and the
United Nations Development Programme (UNDP), Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) implements a project
on "Community Forest Knowledge Management: Lessons Learned and Best Practices from EC-UNDP Small
Grants Programme for Operations to Promote Tropical Forests in Thailand Project." The Thailand SGP PTF
Community Forest Knowledge Management Study Project aims to study and document lessons learned
from practitioners and their networks in community-based forest management initiatives in Thailand, being
supported by the SGP PTF during the past four years (2003-2006). The study covers a total number of forty-
nine (49) projects under the EC-UNDP Small Grants Programme in Thailand. The project sites spread
across the country, from the northern region to the northeastern and southern regions. The current project
focuses on specific means and mechanisms, designed and implemented under the SGP PTF projects, which
are contributing to forest management learning situation at the community level. All 49 participating
project representatives are contacted and requested to share their experiences by either attending a series
of workshops and discussions or filling in a questionnaire. Some project sites and communities are visited
by TEI researchers and staff. Information on the projects and their activities are also collected from project
reports, existing documentation and materials. The study results are documented in two series of reports/
publications (in Thai language). This includes six reports on knowledge management systems being
practiced by SGP PTF forest communities across the country and seven items of information materials
sharing experiences and lessons learned from the forest communities. The information materials are
distributed at the national seminar organized for SGP PTF communities and networks in January 2007 in

Kanchanaburi Province.
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Sustainable Management of Mangrove Resource through Local Community Action

This project started in 2005 to revive coastal environment and upgrade living conditions of coastal
residents in three villages severely affected by tsunami in two southern Thai provinces: Phang-nga and
Ranong. Supported by then Unocal Foundation (presently Chevron), the project marked a step forward in
2006 in terms of communities' participation in mangrove forest rehabilitation and capacity-enhancing
programs for local communities. The rehabilitation of mangrove forest aims to develop a natural barrier
against big waves in the future and a bank of marine food resources for the communities.

As of December 2006, local residents replanted 36,000 saplings in the area devastated by tsunami
and also in the degraded forest, covering a total area of 38 rai. On Ko Kao island in Phang-nga province,
which was one of the most severely tsunami-struck spots, a 300-meter-long natural trail in the mangrove
forest was set up last year as an outdoor learning resource center.

As for capacity-enhancing programs for local communi-
ties, strategic plan for local development and occupation-promo-
tion plans have been devised by local residents themselves with
the support, guidance and facilitation from Thailand Environ-
ment Institute (TEI). In Ranong, the coastal residents set up an
engine-repairing center for small fishing boats to reduce expenses
of small-scale fishermen. In Phang-nga, freshwater aquaculture

project has been implemented to earn supplementary income.
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Our Social Performances

AN UANIANAN

One of Thailand Environment Institute’s policies is to provide social services and expertise in
strategic planning as well as implementation of demonstration projects to improve quality of life of the
communities both in urban as well as rural areas. We work closely with a number of stakeholders: local
government organizations and civil society organizations and communities, to achieve the aim. This is part
of our commitment to shared environmental and social responsibilities. Our long-term goal is to strengthen

the foundation base of social sustainability inside the targeted communities.
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Reviving "Sukantaram" Old Community of Bangkok

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) undertook a one-year project to strengthen a capacity of the
old Bangkok community of Sukantaram to improve the environment and quality of life inside the commu-
nity. It was a collaboration between TEI and Crown Property Bureau. Other important project partners were
Dusit District Office, Environment Department and Social Development Department of Bangkok Metropoli-
tan Authority, Community Organizations Development Institute (Public Organization), Kuakarun College of
Nursing, Sukhothai School and Sukantaram community members. Supported by TEI and its partners, the
community participated in a preliminary survey, needs assessment, training programs & study tours for
local residents and activities to promote community's awareness on environment. The community commit-
tee and Dusit District Office finally developed and produced the master plan for community development,
which is implemented between 2007-2009. The master plan focuses on following areas: Security and Quality
of Life, Education Quality, Management of Environment and Capacity-Building in Environmental Manage-
ment. To highlight the start of the master plan implementation, TEI, Crown Property Bureau, all partners
and the community co-organized "Big Cleaning Day" to improve the environment. Local residents took part
in landscape improvement, elimination of discarded wastes and cleaning the canal. The activities also
included environmental campaigns, such as prevention of noise pollution, waste recycling and treatment of
wastewater with EM liquid fertilizer. Big Cleaning Day was supported by Bangchak Petroleum Public Co.,
Ltd and Amway (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Sukantaram is now serving as a pilot community for Crown Property Bureau and Dusit District
Office in terms of environmental and quality of life improvement. The project is also a reflection of multi-

stakeholders' cooperation that can make community development a success.
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Livable Community in Northeastern Thailand

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has continued "Livable Community in Northeastern Thailand"
project for the third consecutive year in 2006. The institute and its cooperation partner, Population Devel-
opment and Association (PDA), have achieved the targets of promoting participatory approach for sustain-
able use of natural resources inside the two rural communities of Buriram province in northeastern part of
Thailand.

After three years of learning process under the guidance of the institute and PDA, Lam Sai Yong
local administrative organization of Nang Rong district in Buriram has made a marked progress in balanc-
ing between the conservation and the utilization of the community forest resources. Forest watchdog
volunteer has been set up. Community members have agreed to abide by the rule and regulation of forest
utilization. An exit and an entrance point of the forest have been defined and fee payment is required to
collect wild plants. The local administrative organization can make use of the fee in conserving the forest.
Besides the increase in income, the fertility of the forest has been revived. The local administrative organi-
zation has now drafted a three-year development plan to strengthen its conservation and sustainable use
of forest resources.

Another local administrative organization, Yai Yam Wattana, in Chalerm Prakiat district of Buriram,
has been able to set up an organic farming group, consisting of 500 members from 16 villages. Under the
guidance of the institute and PDA, the farming group in the past year was able to produce organic fertilizer
to feed their rice farming. They now sell their rice produce under the banner of organic rice and aim to

promote both organic produces as a household brand of the community.
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Thai Forest Watch Network: Dynamic Strength

The deterioration of forest in Thailand has been largely due to lack of a sense of belonging of
communities living near the forest. Lack of consistent close-up watch is also one causal factor. In 1999
Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) started to implement a participatory reforestation and forest conser-
vation program in rural communities. Since then, a group of community forest leaders has formed Thai
Forest Watch Network to serve as a forum for the network's members and other interested persons to
support each other and share their experiences and learned lessons of sustainable forest management. TEI
has for the past 8 years functioned as a secretariat office for the network. By now the network has a total
of 125 community members in 11 provinces throughout Thailand.

To strengthen the network and the sustainable practice of natural resources management through
experience-sharing activity, TEIL, in its financial plan 2006, organized and funded the study tour "Learned
Lessons: Sustainable Management of Natural Resources" for the network's members. The site visit was Ta-
E-Boon farming community in Phetchaboon province in the upper central part of Thailand. After joining
Thai Forest Watch Network, Ta-E-Boon has succeeded in its practice of mixed and organic farming to
diversify their investment risk and developing the community's saving fund. The visitors, which included
community leaders from other regions, students and stakeholders, both from public and private sectors,
learned about the successful performances of Ta-E-Boon. In the meantime, Ta-E-Boon community mem-
bers learned about how other network's communities, particularly those devastated by tsunami in 2004,
revived their ecological environment and living conditions. Both sides agreed to practice the principle of
sufficiency economy as a means to conserve the forest, which in turn, can contribute to the prevention of

natural calamities, such as landslide and flood, including the global warming.
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International Activities
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As environmental threats are now a trans-boundary challenge, Thailand Environment Institute (TEI)
has a policy to expand its mission and activities abroad to cooperate with partners in driving a shared and
sustainable management of natural resources and environment. Greater Mekong Sub-region, where Mekong
river is shared among six countries: China, Lao PDR, Myanmar, Thailand, Cambodia and Vietnam, has
been our focus area. Apart from drafting a strategy for sustainable development in the region, we co-
convened a dialogue on water resources in Lao PDR and introduced methodology and indicators of environ-
mental governance in Vietnam. We are now moving to Cambodia and southern China. We also work closely
with international organizations to assess global environment outlook and cooperate with overseas civil

society organizations to promote the adoption of a common means to evaluate environmental governance.
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Global Environmental Outlook 4 (GEO 4)

The Global Environmental Outlook, or GEO for short, is a report published periodically by the
United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) that provides a snapshot of the state and direction of the
global environment. GEO is prepared by a worldwide network of collaborating centres and UNEP, the
overall coordinator. To date, UNEP has published three GEO reports: GEO 1, GEO 2000 and GEO 3.
Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has served as UNEP collaborating centre for Southeast Asia since GEO
2000, the first GEO report to be prepared in collaboration with collaborating centres.

Expected to be launched in 2007, GEO 4 is currently under development. The report has adopted
‘environment for development' for its underlying theme, with sustainable development at the heart of the
analysis. In this connection, TEI has contributed to the Southeast Asian aspects of GEO reports, by
analyzing and providing information on how environmental changes have had impact on human well-being

over the past two decades.
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The Access Initiative Global Meeting

Together with the World Resources Institute (WRI), Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) co-hosted
the first global meeting of The Access Initiative (TAI) on April 25 to 27, 2006 at Ambassador Hotel, Bangkok.

It aimed to provide a forum for TAI partners around the world to meet in-person and share experi-
ences in using the TAI methodology and promoting changes on the ground. The meeting brought together
some 80 participants from over 40 countries worldwide including non-TAI member civil society organiza-
tions (CSOs) from neighboring countries, including Cambodia, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Yunnan Province of
China, and South Korea. By joining the meeting, it was expected that these organizations would learn more
about the TAI network and its activities and their awareness on good environmental governance raised.

On the second day of the meeting, United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP), United Nations
Development Programme (UNDP), WRI, and TEI co-hosted a Special Meeting on Principle 10 of the 1992 Rio
Declaration to promote the implementation of the Principle 10 among East and Southeast Asian govern-
ments. Participants included invitees from 12 governments including Cambodia, Canada, China, Indonesia,
Japan, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Philippines, Sweden, Thailand, United Kingdom and Vietnam, 4 international
organizations: World Conservation Union (IUCN), UNDP, UNEP, United Nations Economic and Social Com-
mission for Asia and the Pacific (UN ESCAP) and several NGOs from within and outside the region.

Participants shared their views on the implementation of Principle 10 of the Rio Declaration at
national and regional levels. This Special Meeting included the announcement of the Ministry of Environ-
ment, Government of Indonesia, to join the Partnership for Principle 10 (PP10).

The TAI Global Meeting was financed by generous support from the Ford Foundation, the European
Commission, the Swedish Environmental Secretariat for Asia (SENSA) and the United Kingdom Foreign and

Commonwealth Office.
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Expansion of TAI Network in East and Southeast Asia

As a lead organization of The Access Initiative (TAI) and a coordinating organization for Asia, Thai-
land Environment Institute(TEI) has a mission in expanding the TAI network into other neighboring coun-
tries in East and Southeast Asia.

In 2005, TEI began its TAI expansion activities in Vietnham and received good responses from civil
society organizations in Hanoi. The Vietnam Association for Environment and Natural Resource (VACNE),
which is an umbrella organization of environmental NGOs in Vietnam, and The World Conservation Union
(IUCN) Viet Nam agreed to co-lead the TAI Vietnam coalition. In June 2006, a team of Thailand Environment
Institute provided a TAI methodology training to the coalition in Vietnam.

In addition, TEI provided a technical support by sending its researchers to join the instructor team
in another TAI Methodology Workshop in the Philippines in October 2005 and 2006, to give a presentation
on TAI at the Good Environmental Governance Workshop in Yunnan, China, in October 2006, and to
introduce TAI and Partnership for Principle 10 (PP10), a partnership of governments, international organiza-
tions and CSOs working together to improve implementation of Principle 10 of the Rio Declaration, at the
Workshop on the Implementation of Principle 10 in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia in January 2006.

With a financial support from the Swedish Environmental Secretariat for Asia (SENSA), TEI will
introduce The Access Initiative (TAI) to Cambodia and Yunnan and Guangxi provinces in China during
2007-2009 to strengthen the capacity of civil society organizations in the two countries in the area of

environmental governance.
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Sustainable Development Strategy for Greater Mekong Sub-region

Sub-regional Sustainable Development Strategy (SSDS) is one of the cornerstones of Agenda 21 to
which heads of states and governments reaffirmed their commitments at the UN Millennium Declaration
held in 2000. Greater Mekong Sub-region (GMS) is one targeted area that has been urged to develop SSDS.
United Nations Environment Programme Regional Resource Center for Asia and the Pacific (UNEP RRC.AP)
and Asia Development Bank (ADB), thus, have implemented Capacity Building for Promoting Sustainable
Development in the GMS. Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has been designated as the Sub-regional
Focal Point (SFP) to coordinate the implementation of the project at the sub-regional level. The expected
output that TEI will produce in close coordination with UNEP RCC.AP is a Sub-regional Sustainable
Development Strategy report for GMS. Throughout the year 2006, TEI prepared and developed the first draft
outline of SSDS that includes vision, goals, targets, objectives and means of implementation for sustainable
development in GMS. The three strategies in the draft outline are 1) Poverty Reduction through Sustained
& Equitable Economic Growth, 2) Sustainable Management of Environmental Resources and 3) Nurturing
Human Capital for Sustainable Development and Millennium Development Goals. TEI will complete and
publicize the final SSDS report for GMS in 2007.
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Greater Mekong Environmental Outlook (GMEO)

Planned to be published in 2007, the GMEO report will be the first trans-boundary United Nations
Environment Programme (UNEP) environmental outlook report to address a range of environmental con-
cerns and turn the spotlight on some of the more pressing issues, as seen from local perspectives.

Based on the Integrated Environmental Assessment (IEA) and Reporting methodology, the first part
of the report contains an integrated analysis of the current state of, and trends in, air, land, water and
biodiversity. The report also addresses three key priority issues - land degradation, water shortage and loss
of biodiversity - as well as cross-cutting issues like declining food security. The report also provides
recommendations for a more sustainable future.

The preparation of GMEO has provided Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) with a unique oppor-
tunity to gather a diverse group of experts, government officials in the Greater Mekong Sub-region (GMS)
and representatives from international agencies to share their concerns and identify new approaches to
tackling environmental problems in the region. The preparation process included a training workshop on
Integrated Environmental Assessment for the Greater Mekong Sub-region, in Bangkok in September 2005,
and a two-day consultation workshop on the first draft of GMEO, in Vientiane, Lao PDR in October 2006.
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Mekong Region Waters Dialogue

Held in Vientiane in Lao PDR on 6 and 7 July 2006, the Mekong Region Waters Dialogue: Exploring
Water Futures Together was a unique opportunity for the countries of the Greater Mekong Sub-region
(GMS). The Dialogue was co-convened by the World Conservation Union (IUCN), Thailand Environment
Institute (TEI), International Water Management Institute IWMI) and the Mekong Program on Water Envi-
ronment and Resilience (M-Power). The dialogue brought together over 150 participants from all six GMS
countries, comprising Myanmar, Cambodia, China, Lao PDR, Thailand and Vietnam, and from all stake-
holders: state, civil society, NGO and business sectors and representatives of the Mekong River Commission
Secretariat (MRCS), the Asian Development Bank (ADB) and the World Bank (WB).

The main objective of the Dialogue was to provide a platform and opportunity for a high quality,
multi-faceted debate and learning opportunity that would contribute to improving water governance in the
Mekong Region. Presentation and discussions revolved around issues of the roles of international and
regional institutions - the World Bank, Asian Development Bank and the Mekong River Commission (MRC)
- in regional water use and development, practical ways to improve water governance, and key regional
strategies and plans, including the World Bank and ADB's Mekong Water Resources Assistance Strategy
(MWRAS), the ADB's North-South Economic Corridor, and the MRC's 2006-2010 Strategic Plan.
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Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD)

Mr. Anand Panyarachumn

Chairman
Ao Juunadu
Usseb

Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development or TBCSD
was established in November 1993 by H.E. Anand Panyarachun, the
former Prime Minster of Thailand, with a current membership of 26
high profile business leaders.

TBCSD operates as a non-profit organization. It aims to promote
the concept of 'Sustainable Development' through business leadership
and the environmental awareness among the business sector, whereas
Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) provides the secretariat support
and works closely with TBCSD members in implementing the projects.
Many of TBCSD projects are focused to pursue environmental improve-
ment activities in partnership with business enterprises and to promote
corporate social activities, which benefit the general public.

TBCSD projects are categorised into three main programs; (1)
Policy development in Thailand; (2) Capacity building with regard to
business competitiveness and good practices; and (3) Raising public

awareness of cultural and environmental issues.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Members of Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD)

oIANTANNENAMENIINNMAENGINANBRININNONINY (67N)

Advance Agro Public Company Limited / U3#n udminud ezlns 91dn (dvnaw)

Amway (Thailand) Limited / DS wenng (Uszindlng) 91

The Bangchak Petroleum Public Company Limited / U5#n vneandlasidien sain(avinow)

Bayer Thai Company Limited / U3% luteeslne s1in

Chevron Thailand Exploration and Production Limited / US® wwseutszindlng d13iauaznan s11in
Crown Property Bureau / SMBWNSWERUEIUNTENINNERIE

Dow Chemical Thailand Limited / U3#n a17 aflaes Uszindlne s1in

Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand / n3tWsnsNenfnursszine lne

Electricity Generating Public Company Limited / U358 wielwnh $1dn (nvnaw)

. Esso (Thailand) Public Company Limited / U3%n woabd (Uszinelne) 10 (8enaw)

. Government Pension Fund / ﬂamuﬂ’wﬁﬁ]ﬂm@%’ﬁm’ﬁ

. Kasikorn Bank Public Company Limited / 5#1A13n&n3lNne 9180 (Nvnam)

. Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited / ﬁmminqﬂm FINA (NANTW)

. Mitrphol Sugar Corp., Ltd. / U3¥n WenaRnIna 970

. Padaeng Industry Public Company Limited / UJ&% WILANDUATNT IR (NI

. PTT Chemical Public Company Limited / U3#n Usin. adAsn 3100 (NA1T14)

. PTT Exploration and Production Public Company Limited / U5 Uan.d1iauaznds Jlesiden 3100 (8vinwmw)
. PTT Public Company Limited / UT# Usin. 900 (NANTW)

. Siam Cement Industry Company Limited / U3&N ﬂuuﬁ‘ﬁmuﬁlm N0 (AT

Siam City Cement Public Company Limited / U3 Yufiuusiuaimat 9110 (wiaw)

Thailand Environment Institute / ﬂmﬁuﬁ\unﬂﬁaﬂ‘t’lﬂ

Thai Oil Public Company Limited / U35 Ineeaed $1An (Nrnam)

Thai Pure Drinks Limited / U380 Tnevhiing sniin

Toyota Motor Thailand Company Limited / uS®n lalgsn newes Ussindlne shin

United Overseas Bank (Thai) Public Company Limited / swian3gluidin Tevesdd (Ine) 31 (wmaw)

The Unithai Group of Companies / ﬂ@juﬁﬁmgﬁiﬁﬁl
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TBCSD Activities 2006
NANIIN 5N 2549

Despite challenging and changing faces of business world, Thailand Business Council for Sustain-
able Development (TBCSD) continued in the past year to carry out activities that contributed to capacity
building of organization members in their mission of social responsibility. Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) was given a serious boost and is now becoming a central core of TBCSD. While continuing to
strengthen a foundation base of environment-friendly products, TBCSD forged a tie with a grassroots
community to seek for possible contribution to the livelihood of the community. TBCSD also strongly

supported a project to rejuvenate the significance of Bangkok's historical site.
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Sufficiency Economy

In response to Sufficiency Economy philosophy promoted by His Majesty the King of Thailand,
TBCSD organized a study tour for its company members to visit a Muslim community "Koruttakwa" on the
suburb of Bangkok. The idea was to get a first-hand experience of how the community has applied the
King's philosophy to sustain their livelihood amid the urban expansion of Bangkok.

TBCSD members met and exchanged views on sufficiency economy with the local leaders of the
community. One of the highlight was the visit to the community's rice farming, small-scaled cattle & poultry
farms and other income-generating activities. TBCSD delegation also learnt how strong religious faith helps
strengthen the bond among community's members. All of which serve as a cushion for the community
against any negative economic impacts. The preservation of green environment inside the community amid
the expansion of Bangkok's modern infrastructure outside also attracted the interest of TBCSD members,
who also had the chance to learn harvesting rice and took part in growing Vetiver grass to prevent soil
erosion in the community's farmland.

Noteworthy was that the visit became a platform to foster a tie between TBCSD and the local
community. The two sides looked for future possible cooperation, especially the role of business sector in

contributing to the livelihood of the community.
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Knowledge Management as a Core for CSR

The year 2006 marked the period TBSCD vigorously started to apply Knowledge Management (KM) to
boost Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of member companies. KM has been recognized as a tool to
draw tacit knowledge of each company's staff and turn it into explicit knowledge that can be shared in the
whole organization. Seminars were organized for the seven pioneering member companies to share and
exchange their knowledge in order to lay the basis of their CSR strategies in 8 key issues: Corporate
Governance, Global Deployment, Stakeholder Engagement, Employee, Environment and Production, Prod-
uct, Reporting and Transparency. By the end of the year, seven TBCSD pioneering members have formed
CSR Knowledge Network to share their KM and CSR experience with interested organizations. The 2nd
phase of the project, launched this year, is targeting other TBCSD members. This is in response to TBCSD

aim to be CSR pioneer in the business sector of Thailand.
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Towards Physical and Environmental Redevelopment:
Art and Cultural Conservation of Historical Canals (Rattanakosin) Project

Bangkok's "Art Avenue" is a key component of this project, supported by Thailand Business Council
for Sustainable Development (TBCSD). It has been jointly organized since last year by the Society for The
Conservation of National Treasure and Environment (SCONTE) and Thailand Environment Institute (TEI).

The site of the project is Klong Lord near the Grand Palace. Klong Lord was built as a moat of the
city since pre-Bangkok period. The purpose of the project is to raise people's awareness and encourage
communities and key parties to participate in (1) the environmental and physical conservation of histori-
cally valuable buildings and features within the area, (2) to coordinate and support major stakeholders in
holding art and cultural activities in the designated areas and (3) support and promote cultural tourism.
The activities organized last year included photo and art exhibitions presenting history of the Klong Lord
area and the teaching of sketching, drawing and origami for the public. Presentations and displays of
artwork, handicrafts as well as traditional Thai dancing and music were made by youths, artists and
vulnerable groups in this historically valuable area. The activities were held every Saturday and Sunday
during 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. from July to end of December 2006.

A seminar on environmental conservation was held outdoors in a park near Klong Lord involving key
stakeholders and other interested parties to gain wider support and cooperation: The seminar sought to
mobilize these stakeholders and members of the public to take action in the area on solid waste and other
important environmental issues. The seminar concluded with a cultural tour of the Rattanakosin historical

area.
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Green Label On the Move

In cooperation with the Ministry of Industry and Thai Industrial Standards Institute (TISI), TBCSD
has implemented Green Label Project for 13th year in 2006 to promote environment-friendly production and
consumption. The latest development of the project is the improvement of Green Label regulation for 9
product groups: washing machine, spray, recycled plastic products, paper, copying machine, detergent,
ink cartridge, fabric products and insulation paper. In 2006, TBCSD awarded Green Label certificates to
three manufacturers whose products have been qualified. One is a producer of toys made from para wood,
one is a pen manufacturer and the third one is paint manufacturer. Besides, TBCSD has been developing
a new Green Label regulation for one more product group: Medium Synthetic Fiber Board. Upon comple-

tion, a number of product groups under Green Label regulation will be increased to 40.
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Reaching for the Youth

The year 2006 is the second year that TBCSD has supported Building Environmental Awareness in
Schools project. TBCSD believes that if environmental awareness starts at school, children can be in the
future a driving force in environmental protection and sustainable use of resources. Consequently, the
focus of the project is waste disposal and reduction. This is in response to growing amount of waste faced
by schools. A youth camp was organized in Saraburi province, north of Bangkok, for children from 15
primary schools. They were trained in sorting out garbage, reusing and recycling of waste so that they can
apply this practice in schools.

The Young Writers for Business and Environment project has also been supported for the second
year by TBCSD to raise awareness of primary and secondary school children on environmental protection.
TBCSD organized essay contest on two topics: I would like to be an environment-conscious entrepreneur
and Green Product in my Dream. School children submitted 133 essays for the first topic and 547 essays for
the second one.

Forty-nine school children received scholarship from TBCSD as winners of excellent pieces and

consolation prizes.
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Catching up with New Business Challenges

Free trade agreement and rising oil prices were two decisive and significant elements challenging
business sector in Thailand last year. "Pro and con" arguments of free trade deal has become news output
in the media. Alternative fuel from farm produce has been heralded as a government policy. To contribute
to members' adaptability to new business challenges, TBCSD organized two seminars on free trade agree-
ment and renewable energy. The first seminar looked into positive and negative impacts of free trade
agreement on business and industrial sector in Thailand. The second seminar focused on the role of
renewable energy as an alternative source of fuel or the only means of survival for business sector. The
seminar aimed to update and deepen TBCSD member companies perspectives on the two new challenges

with analytical viewpoints presented during the seminar.
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THAILAND ENVIRONMENT FOUNDATION

STATUTORY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 DECEMBER 2006

AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Thailand Environment Foundation

| have audited the accompanying balance sheets as at 31 December 2006 and 2005, and the related statements of
revenues and expenditures and changes in fund balances for the years then ended of Thailand Environment Foundation. The
Foundation's management is responsible for the correctness and completeness of information in these financial statements. My

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and
perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In - my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position as at
31 December 2006 and 2005, and the revenues and expenditures for the years then ended of Thailand Environment Foundation in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

WALAILUK  PORNWIROON
Certified Public Accountant
(Thailand) No. 4234

PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Limited

Bangkok
10 April 2007

56




aulszantaatiudedonlng 49

D

Thailand Environment Foundation
Balance sheets
As at 31 December 2006 and 2005

2006 2005
Sponsored Capital and
Operating program reserve Total Total
fund fund funds all funds all funds
Notes Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Assets
Current assets
Deposits at banks 3 33,047,042 26,223,414 16,101,645 75,372,101 89,530,760
Short-term investments 12,054,041 11,500,000 37,661,065 61,215,106 29,974,406
Sponsorship receivables - 8,755,435 - 8,755,435 9,426,173
Funds receivable 9,684,901 - 5,767,694 15,452,595 18,163,882
Other current assets 994,757 1,112,010 1,217,179 3,323,946 3,200,998
Total current assets 55,780,741 47,590,859 60,747,583 164,119,183 150,296,219
Non-current assets
Property and equipment, net 5 37,997,902 3,220,401 - 41,218,303 43,701,394
Total non-current assets 37,997,902 3,220,401 - 41,218,303 43,701,394
Total assets 93,778,643 50,811,260 60,747,583 205,337,486 193,997,613
Liabilities and fund balances
Current liabilities
Advances received from
Sponsors 1,671,165 28,355,403 - 30,026,568 24,737,142
Accounts payable 378,036 749,623 387 1,128,046 967,790
Accrued expenses 636,568 2,501,472 84,667 3,222,707 2,859,141
Funds payable - 15,452,595 - 15,452,595 18,163,882
Total current liabilities 2,685,769 47,059,093 85,054 49,829,916 46,727,955
Fund balances
Unrestricted funds 91,092,874 - 21,614,921 112,707,795 107,368,090
Restricted funds 6 - 3,752,167 39,047,608 42,799,775 39,901,568
Total fund balances 91,092,874 3,752,167 60,662,529 155,507,570 147,269,658
Total liabilities and
fund balances 93,778,643 50,811,260 60,747,583 205,337,486 193,997,613

The notes to the financial statements on pages 63 to 69 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Thailand Environment Foundation

Statements of revenues and expenditures
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

Revenues

Sponsorships for research
activities

Membership fee income

Other income

Total revenues

Expenditures

Salaries and related staff
costs

Sub-contracts for researches

Rental expense

Utility and communication
expenses

Travelling and related costs

Meeting and seminar
expenses

Publication expense

Promotional materials

Library expense

Stationery supplies

Bank charges and duty
stamps

Professional consulting and
audit fees

Media expenses

Field expenses

Depreciation charge

Contributions for project
activities

Miscellaneous expenses

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures

2006 2005
Sponsored Capital and
Operating program reserve Total Total
fund fund funds all funds all funds
Notes Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
130,000 95,930,443 - 96,060,443 85,450,780
- 6,285,307 - 6,285,307 7,035,948
7 3,275,014 3,282,085 1,855,901 8,413,000 6,091,507
3,405,014 105,497,835 1,855,901 110,758,750 98,578,235
13,269,158 23,133,607 1,013,241 37,416,006 34,155,343
282,772 13,319,711 73,000 13,675,483 11,070,697
266,817 2,055,935 24,388 2,347,140 2,051,568
1,732,677 2,333,933 5,769 4,072,379 3,579,071
156,491 10,399,572 59,243 10,615,306 6,950,631
391,572 9,473,672 65,284 9,930,528 10,915,916
600,564 4,868,198 5,037 5,473,799 6,861,639
110,462 1,816,375 4,355 1,931,192 3,586,244
688,354 119,060 - 807,414 57,298
668,796 1,677,991 14,778 2,361,565 1,904,705
127,056 224,481 4,253 355,790 213,247
307,000 65,000 - 372,000 437,052
12,000 230,580 - 242,580 458,040
- 14,500 - 14,500 70,005
3 3,010,041 2,079,341 - 5,089,382 5,014,910
42,280 5,557,997 85,290 5,685,567 4,347,120
1,577,791 551,587 829 2,130,207 2,326,845
23,243,831 77,921,540 1,355,467 102,520,838 94,000,331
(19,838,817) 27,576,295 500,434 8,237,912 4,577,904

The notes to the financial statements on pages 63 to 69 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Thailand Environment Foundation
Statements of changes in fund balances
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

2006 2005
Sponsored Capital and
Operating program reserve Total Total
fund fund funds all funds all funds
Note Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Changes in fund balances
Fund balances brought
forward 92,813,714 1,354,394 53,101,550 147,269,658 142,691,754
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures (19,838,817) 27,576,295 500,434 8,237,912 4,577,904
Fund transfers
- completed projects 8 18,117,977 (25,178,522) 7,060,545 - -
Fund balances carried
forward 91,092,874 3,752,167 60,662,529 155,507,570 147,269,658

The notes to the financial statements on pages 63 to 69 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Thailand Environment Foundation
Notes to the financial statements
For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005

1 General information

Thailand Environment Foundation ("the Foundation") was established on 24 February 1993 as a non-profit making
organisation and aims at playing a catalytic role in promoting close cooperation among government, private sector, a
coalition of NGOs, medias and academia. The Foundation conducts policy research and action-oriented research for

protection of the environment and promoting Thailand's long-term policy on the environment.

The address of its registered office is as follows:

16/151, Muang Thong Thani, Bond Street, Tambon Bangpood, Amphur Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120.

Thailand Environment Foundation was declared to be a public charity No. 322 in accordance with the Ministry of Finance's

notification dated 14 October 1997.
As at 31 December 2006, the Foundation employs 108 people (2005: 114 people).

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 have been approved by the Foundation's Board of Directors
on 10 April 2007.

2 Accounting policies
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai generally accepted accounting principles under
the Accounting Act B.E. 2543, being those Thai Accounting Standards issued under the Accounting Profession Act B.E.

2547, designated as applicable to non-public companies.

The Foundation has chosen not to apply Thai Accounting Standards No. 25, "Statements of Cash Flows", No. 47,
"Related Party Disclosures"”, and No. 48, "Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation”. The application of these
accounting standards are not mandatory for non-public companies that is in accordance with the notification which is

complied with the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the amounts of revenues and
expenses in the reported periods. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results may differ from those estimates.
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2 Accounting policies (Continued)

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation in the current year.
An English version of the financial statements have been prepared from the statutory financial statements that are in
Thai language. In the event of a conflict or a difference in interpretation between the two languages, the Thai language

statutory financial statements shall prevail.

Fund accounting

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available to Thailand
Environment Foundation, the financial statements are maintained in accordance with the principles of "fund accounting".
The purposes of the funds maintained by the Foundation are as follows:

Operating fund: represents funds available for general operating purposes. The operating fund is supported by
approximately 30% of gross revenues from the sponsored program fund.

Sponsored program fund: represents funds for research activities, field activities, seminars, workshops, conferences,
symposia, or training, supported by donors or other outside agencies.

Capital fund: represents the initial registered fund of the Foundation of Baht 5 million. Commencing from 1 January
1996, interest income derived from the capital fund has been included in the reserve fund.

Reserve fund: represents funds derived from contributions received from various sources and are accumulated as a
reserve for future uses. Commencing from 1 January 1996, interest income derived from the reserve fund has been

included in the reserve fund.

Revenues and expenditures

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on an accrual basis. Sponsorships are recorded as
revenues when due. Sponsorship income on a cost reimbursement program is recognised as income when direct
contract costs are incurred. When sponsorships received exceed the income recognised for the year, the net balance
is presented as advances received from sponsors, and vice versa, the net balance is presented as sponsorship
receivables.

Membership fee income is recognised when due. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking
account of the principal outstanding and the effective rate over the period to maturity.

The Foundation recognises expenditures on an accrual basis.
Short-term investments

Short-term investments in debt securities and fixed deposits at banks which are classified as held-to-maturity

investments are carried at cost
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2 Accounting policies (Continued)

2.5

2.6

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each asset, except for land which is

considered to have an indefinite life, to its residual value over the estimated useful life as follows:

Buildings and building improvements 5 and 20 years
Furniture and office equipment 3 and 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately

to its recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals of property and equipment are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying

amounts and are included in revenues or expenditures.

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of revenues and expenditures during the financial period in which
they are incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flow to

the Foundation. Major renovations are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the related asset.

Provisions

Provisions, which exclude the provisions relating to employee benefits, are recognised when the Foundation has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Foundation expects a

provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is

virtually certain.
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3 Deposits at banks

Deposits held at call with banks

Fixed deposits with maturity periods within three months

Total deposits at banks

2006 2005
Baht Baht
48,386,016 58,723,586
26,986,085 30,807,174
75,372,101 89,530,760

As at 31 December 2006, deposits held at call with banks and fixed deposits carry interest at the rates of 0.75% per
annum, and between 3.5% per annum and 4.5% per annum, respectively (2005: 0.75% per annum, and between 1.25% per

annum and 2.5% per annum, respectively).

4 Short-term investments

2006 2005
Baht Baht
Fixed deposits with maturity periods more than three months 61,215,106 19,919,606
Government bonds = 10,054,800
Total short-term investments 61,215,106 29,974,406

As at 31 December 2006, fixed deposits carry interest at the rates between 3.75% per annum and 5% per annum (2005: 2.25%
per annum to 3.25% per annum). The Foundation has pledged the fixed deposits of Baht 1,960,917 (2005: Baht 1,206,466)
with local banks as collateral for letters of bank guarantee issued by the local banks in respect of the research and field projects
(Note 9).

As at 31 December 2005, government bonds carried interest at the rate of 1.15% per annum and were due for redemption in
2006.

5 Property and equipment, net

Operating fund

Buildings Furniture
and building and office Motor

Land improvements equipment vehicles Total

Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
As at 31 December 2005
Cost 9,569,200 30,634,589 10,203,873 890,661 51,298,323
Less: Accumulated depreciation - (3,290,708) (7,350,458) (574,839) (11,216,005)
Net book amount 9,569,200 27,343,881 2,853,415 315,822 40,082,318
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5 Property and equipment, net (Continued)
Sponsored program fund (Continued)

As at 31 December 2006

Cost 17,852,130 5,141,136 22,993,266
Less: Accumulated depreciation (15,093,442) (4,679,423) (19,772,865)
Net book amount 2,758,688 461,713 3,220,401

Equipment of the sponsored program fund is the equipment acquired for specific projects and available to be used by the Foundation

at the completion of the projects except the respective sponsors specify for other particular purposes.

Depreciation charges of property and equipment for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 amounting to Baht 5,089,382 and

Baht 5,014,910, respectively, are included in the statements of revenues and expenditures for these years.

As at 31 December 2006, the gross carrying amount of fully depreciated property and equipment of the Foundation that are still in use is

Baht 21,684,125 (2005: Baht 20,504,220).

Furniture and

6 Capital and reserve fund balances - restricted

office Motor
equipment vehicles 2006  Total 2005
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Capital fund 21,155,785 19,299,885
Reserve for building improvement fund 6,200,405 6,200,405
Reserve for staff educational fund 5,839,943 6,182,390
Reserve for staff medical welfare 995,309 1,544,224
Reserve for social services fund 4,856,166 5,320,270
Total 39,047,608 38,547,174

Reserve for building improvement fund
The Foundation has established a reserve for building improvement fund since 2004. An appropriate amount of which is allocated from

the operating fund.
Reserve for staff educational fund

The Foundation established a reserve for staff educational fund. An amount of Baht 1 million per annum or the available amount for the

appropriation is allocated from the operating fund.
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6 Capital and reserve fund balances - restricted (Continued)

Reserve for staff medical welfare fund
The Foundation established a reserve for staff medical welfare fund. An appropriate amount of which is allocated from the

operating fund.

Reserve for social services fund

In 2004, the Foundation established an initial fund for social services, which was allocated from the operating fund. Appropriate

amounts of additional allocation to the fund are based on the Foundation's consideration.

7 Other income

8 Fund transfers - completed projects
Revenues from the sponsored program fund are allocated to the operating fund at the rates between 10% and 30% of

gross revenues. The allocation is made when cash is received.

9 Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2006, there are outstanding letters of bank guarantee issued by local banks on behalf of the

Foundation in respect of the research and field projects amounting to Baht 1,960,917 (2005: Baht 1,206,466) (Note 4).

10 Post balance sheet event
At the meeting of the Foundation's Board of Directors held on 30 January 2007, the Board of Directors passed a
resolution to approve an initial fund of Baht 2,000,000 as a reserve for publication and communication by allocating from

unrestricted funds under the Capital and reserve fund.
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Femensrheiraweznaiu. aondufwandenlne (aan)

Dr. Krissanapong Kirtikara / a3, nouowwee fisfing

Former President, King Mongkut's University of Technology, Thonburi
afmeBn RN Inedenalulad WIZANINADULS

Secretary, Commission on Higher Education
m‘m%mmmﬂiiumimiqmﬁﬂm

Mr. Mechai Viravaidya / Aoiiide Fszlmes
Chairman, Population and Community Development Association

ﬂizﬁmﬂmmuﬁ’wmﬂixmﬂ‘nmx"qmu
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Executive Directors (Continued) / NITNNITUIVT (AD)
(Listed in English alphabetical order)

Dr. Pongvipa Lohsomboon / A3. WX naewwyol
Director of Business and Environment Program (BEP)
Thailand Environment Institute (TEIl)
femnemshegsfsusziowanden sontiudewindenlng (siam)

o &
Mr. Pree Buranasiri / A4UA 1303
Former Member, National Economic and Social Advisory Council
afnsNNIndnIUENYINBIATEFRLAT TIAN LA

Dr. Qwanruedee Chotichanathawewong / #3. ¥3tygf Tedmumiaed
Director of Energy, Industry and Environment Program (EIP)

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI)

HEwEnIewiiw gamUnTIHIAERILIANeN sonTuieundenlng (aan)

« - s
Professor Dr. Sanit Aksomkoae / FNEATIN1IE AT. &N dnwIudl
President of Thailand Environment Institute (TEI)
Usesuanntudwndanlne (sam)

Mr. Sirithan Pairoj-Boriboon / fau@3ttye] Iwlamfudyanl
Former Director General of the Pollution Control Department

oRAREBUANTNAILANNAW

Dr. Somrudee Nicro / a1, sNgR AlATTRudees

Director of Urbanization and Environment Program (UEP)
Thailand Environment Institute (TEI)
Q’éwmamiﬂwLﬁamm:é‘mmé’au sonthudondenlne (&)

Mr. Sophon Suphapong / qm'[ﬁnm qmwoﬁ
Member of National Legislative Assembly

ANTNENARUY AL TR

« Qs
Professor Dr. Yodhathai Thebtaranonth / FNSAI191T8 AT LOAVINIE INWOT MUY

President, Thai Academy of Science and Technology (TAST)

e IUNIINNITUSINTT MR e an Anenenansuazinaluladuislszindlne ()
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Publications / SN

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) has now embarked on a new drive to produce and disseminate
its environmental publication to wider audience. Our research finding and learned experiences from the
project activities will be extracted, digested and simplified in the publication. Our goal is to raise public
awareness about environmental threats and stimulate actions to tackle the challenges. We have now
launched three new publications.

sonThadoundonlng (sam) massfinlasinananuaz eI RRNTg R nnaen [ETUs s ommlwin e Ineasshnaridideouas
Uszaunsaifisnniie v[é’f%wﬁmﬂﬁamﬁmaﬂmqmiﬁoLL'mﬁaumU%’uﬂ;ﬂﬁ’ﬂmmL’%audwaLﬁaLwﬂuwﬂuﬁqﬂuﬁ sonthus e liRefiaed
WhudehenszdndriindernlinszninifefufanaduwedonuazdosinlfiAnumo fimdeutlatymandn Taeluomeil sons
IEnanFRaWvd S 3 aifu

N 1) Thailand's Future on the Path of Unsustainable Development:
ﬂjl]ﬂmﬂﬂlﬂﬂdlllﬂ The book presents a picture of Thailand's sustainable development status
ﬁm“ﬂliﬂllﬁ“ under its 7th-8th economic and social development plans. Sustainable

development index and indicators, which a team of Thailand Environment
Institute's researchers studied and developed for Thailand's National
Economic and Social Development Board (NESDB), have been used to evaluate
the country's sustainable development status. Three targeted areas of the
evaluation are economy, society and natural resources & environment. The
result finding in the book is the first of its kind derived from an integrated
approach combining the three areas.

wiewaadealng W lNgEw" Tnerusow R IRReg eIz inalne
meldumianniamsgiussfnuuriind siof 7 uae siiit s Tneldiaiuasdd Iansiamn
oeudifn qﬂﬁ 2 faniiudowndonnefneuas i THAU TN NUANEN TN IR

iwTEgnauasfIANuiITd (A7) WweTesfiolsziiuanuninnmsiamiegediiurenlszing
Tuiflesgia dan uazninennasTnmAuszionindon nan1aAnunfildSodunad inuuy
YINMITALINAITILTINGAT 3 AAlTFeiu

2) Guidebook: Global Warming Information and Education
Programs for Secondary School Teachers: Co-published between Thailand
Environment Institute (TEI) and Office of Natural Resources and
Environment Policy Planning of the Ministry of Natural Resources and
Environment, this book is intended as an educational toolkit for secondary
school teachers responsible for educating students about climate change.
The book starts with global and Thailand's climate system and describes
how human activities impact the system resulting in greenhouse gas
emission, global warming and climate change. Also presented is the role :'__:_ e
of Thailand and international community in combating climate change.
Noteworthy is that at the end of each chapter, examples of learning
activities and projects that capture the essence of the book are presented

as a practical means for teaching about climate change. The book is

kindly supported by the Danish International Development Assistance
(DANIDA).

72




‘49

"gilonminadeuditenaiindgienne dwiungiraulutandisd a* (oew 1) sontuswandonline (san) nEmdRowiE
Finuleuneaz LN TN NIBTINT A Az Ao anden w‘v‘la’lﬁ’ﬂgi:ﬁuﬁﬁﬁjuﬁu‘l%l,ﬂum‘%'aaﬁa‘lumiaawﬁﬂﬁnL%‘&Jm%"aqmil,ﬂﬁmu,ﬂm
anmgRemAnaznzlanion wﬁaﬁammuaL‘ﬂamLﬁﬁnﬁ’mzwﬁmwnﬁmmmaﬂaﬂLLazTuﬂi:LWﬂTwa wazNANIETURszULinalETUIN
ﬁﬁmimmuwéﬁmﬁﬂﬁﬁmmsﬂdaaﬁwﬁami:ﬂﬂ maﬂaﬂ%amm:miLﬂﬁauuﬂmﬂmwgﬂmmﬁ it ez indlne
LLa:ﬂs:mﬂﬂuﬂﬁ%’uﬂaﬁumiLﬂﬁammammwgﬁmmﬂ N FeunluwntidoriidorniiauefegianauaslanimadunsSen
m3seuielingiunmefiU ARl unsseuliifnidlamszddnesnsufewulasanmgiienna nikdewanillafunssivmmenn
DI TRAMITE MU TEINATEIU TS INALAUNTN

3) Sarn See Kiew: Transliterated as Green Message in English, Sarn
See Kiew is Thailand Environment Institute's occasional paper on

s o L ﬂ]ﬁlﬁ“]

environmental issues studied and researched by the institute. The paper is

et ¥ intended to transmit the message in a digested and simplified format so

\ that it can attract a wider lay audience The first issue of Sarn See Kiew

5 - e Z looks into climate change and global warming and their impacts. Thailand's

gy """""::""1" policy framework, strategy, mechanism and projects to combat climate

s change are highlighted in the paper. Besides, Thailand Environment
i L&- Institute's projects and activities to promote greenhouse gas emission
" reduction are presented as well.

» J widden (dwenmafisotudonndenlnedainilunszddy 9 Wekhisueilom
. "g Fowndenitn ey T8dnwade fuhrnedemeneniloraoandenluwinuoe Seuheliidnds
actt 1 ﬁdﬂ%ﬁ:ﬁuﬁa 9 lwant miﬁﬁﬂmﬁuLLiﬂﬁLf'IamL%mmSLﬂf?ilaul,mmﬁquﬂmmﬂLLa:m’Jx
= Tan%ow sawifowansznuiiisdu uasihiaweiifomiteanissufionnizlanfeusesszinalne

NaFuTsuleue naq‘wﬁ’ AN IALTWIWLAE [ATINITEN 9 wona Nt SaiauelaTenIsinge

]
a

Asotudiwnden ngldriiunanesesinliniagiusneg aanisUsesfaEeunszan

Research Reports / MunulAamaiau
Studies on Sustainability / wanIANYY "ANNGIGN

&

‘ - Sustainable Production and Consumption Roadmap of Thailand

SIS vt SIS Tasanagifunwmandauaznisuilnaegedsiusesszinalne

wsouUEIAing SoRdon

m 4 Development of Thailand's Sustainable Development Index |l

% - -.‘!: oo o o A o
‘L‘I?;; H lassnmaiadeiaianaimenfdsiuresdszimalne szeziice
— 5

M mrm s e s e e

e —

'l e, - The First Sustainable Tourism Master Plan of Bangkok (2005-2009)

i B WHUUNUNIREWR N IYiDLAINguWENuATaeedelin Ui 1 (We. 2548-2552)

& ey =

snd Sustmratls Developmen

dnwben rewy

- A Study on Implementation of Agenda 21 and Sustainable Development
Tastm ey e uunuUTRNNT 21 unzmInaenigodu

= Evaluation of Livelihood Improvement Through Participatory and Sustainable

Natural Resources Management in Nam Kam Watershed Project

|
A

ImamiﬂizLﬁuwaqumamwm’auﬂaﬂuﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁw Lﬁaﬂ’wmammwﬁmasmmw
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Environmental Education / &suinfonfnun

= Establishing Network of Community - Based Environmental Activities in Thailand

nasndsegudnljiinadeimaioummmaiawieie e guauiowindenodedadn

= Project on Promoting School-based Environmental Education in Nonthaburi Province

Iﬂiﬂﬂ’ﬁyjinﬂﬂ’ﬁﬂizU’Mﬂ’ﬁﬁﬂH’WLﬁﬂ@kﬁﬂﬁﬂ%%l&ﬂﬂiﬁﬁﬂ‘ﬂ’]ﬁLLﬁ:ﬁﬁﬂLL’JfﬂﬁﬂN '«u.uum%‘

= Project on Strengthening Environmental Management Capacity of Local Administrative
Organizations (Wastewater Management Course)
Iﬂi\iﬂ’]iﬁwu’lﬁﬂﬂﬂ’]quﬂﬂ’lﬂi‘ﬂ@\‘iﬁ]\?ﬁﬂiﬂﬂﬂiaﬁﬁluﬁ@ﬂS%Lﬁaﬂ’liU%ﬁ’liﬁﬂﬂ’ﬁﬁﬂLL’JW&ISN
eutlszanme 2549 vangRINIITANIHLRe

Environmental Governance / 633 UNATNIIARNDH

- Governing the Power Sector: An Assessment of Electricity Governance in Thailand

NI AiUGIIHALESUFILIRdNTavUIzInAlne NIt IWdsslnTn

Livable Community / fnguuioy

Koh Kret Project Phase I
lasmaimziniedaarsd uiuiuydouindontineg augguo

A Town Plan for Livable Area around Rama IV Bridge in Nonthaburi Province
Tasann3@nsNeSavnfansiainAuInalagsaulasenisnass ez N Ui N L LI WS e
USLENUININSALAL nUUAa L TaN WA UANIAZ JUsNT0 LKL IWT LA AL TD Y

%’qwﬁ'muum%'

= Nakorn Phanom Provincial Millennium Development Goals Report 2006

TINUNITAAATHHAANLUNAN BN TN UAIEAETT T 2549 2. UATWIN
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= Study of Bangkok's Environmental Problems: Towards a Strategic Management.
mfnsideymdnndeniietszneundnrhensmaninsinniifunndontes
NUNNNAIUAT

Energy & Industrial Pollution / wﬁ'inmmsunﬁuqnmum‘m

- Thailand Master Plan for Green Partnership Plan (2006-2010)
mﬁﬂﬁwLquLLaiumemWia@%’nﬁwﬁwmuazﬁﬁnﬁﬁqLL’mﬁaN W.A. 2549-2553

TedibiD MASPER FLAM Fim

GREEN PARTNERSHI® PLAN
1P~ 0k
s = The Study on Application of Economic Instruments for Industrial Pollution Management:
Phase I
- mivszgndldndnnimaassgananslunsdanianafslieu lasinszesi 2
- L

Environmental Security / ATMRAWNUANIIARDN

Lesmmtnnteral st e - Environmental Security of Thailand
iwa\nmma:mmﬁumﬁmﬁqLmt’i’amaqﬂizmﬂv[m

Noise Pollution / NaRUMuUAN

- audulndviladiosldlanadismades

- "WE" United Against Noise Pollution
wlne swla dudeides

- FemaNIFulAsINITININe TRl dudeides
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Books & Journals / wilNaauaz1a@19

Natural Disaster / fiuayinté

B ke | - Emim

= Education for Natural Disaster Preparedness Material: Landslides
AfeSeuIAeATANETINING nItfnEIAuNGN

= Mangrove Forest: Barrier Against Tsunami
thaean szuudesiudefud

Green Purchase / 3ng0dain "fidur"

- Manual for Green Purchase

1A

AfadandafuduasusnsniiulnsdefiuIndon

au

- Manual for Green Purchase and Procurement
AedndeuazIndrduduazuinsnidulinsdedtuindon

= Plibai, a bi-monthly environmental education journal for youth
WAL ﬁaﬁﬂ‘lﬁLﬂ'amimﬁnﬁw%’wmmﬁﬁmﬁLLazf?NLm&’aN

= Business for Energy and Environment (B2E), a quarterly magazine for
environment-friendly energy

ﬁjﬁﬁaﬁlﬁm mimiLﬂaUiza‘w%nww‘lumﬂ%wﬁ’ammm:aﬁmﬁaLmﬁau
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TEI Event 2006 / fQAM3Id 2549
and Farm Research

— e
o

Green Auditing

Professor Dr. Sanit Aksornkoae, President of Thailand Environment

Institute (TEI), signed two memorandum of understanding last year with
one foreign institution and one domestic organization to broaden the
area of environment research. The first MOU was signed with Professor
Dr. Stefan Schaltegger, Vice President of University of Lueneburg,
. Germany, who acted on behalf of The Center for Sustainability
- it

in promoting Environmental Management Accounting (EMA) to small and medium-sized enterprises in Asia

Management (CSM) of the university. TEI and CSM planned to cooperate

to increase their production efficiency while reducing environmental costs. The second MOU was signed with
Professor Dr. Montri Chulavatnatol, Director of Agricultural Research Development Agency (ARDA), which is
a public organization. TEI and ARDA will cooperate in mobilizing fund for commercial farming research and

capacity-building of farming researchers.

ndudilomaianaundoutazmMITuNIINYRS

MERTI913E A3.80N Snwswin Uszsusontidnadontne (@emn) Taamnalubiin
el 2 st fumbenninslssmauas uaszma Woseneseudnesiiss atfuusnu
NNIMNUWININAD The Center for Sustainability Management (CSM) 2838%NINeNae Lueneburg

YazAeotnil lnefifndninan3d aa. Stefan Schattegger saveBmIuinnine e ugunu
anies sty Tunssosss LLmﬁﬂﬂ’ﬁﬁcﬁlﬁamﬁmﬂﬁﬁaLmﬁaﬂﬁﬁuqiﬁwmﬂﬂmqLLaxmmmﬁiau‘lugﬁmmaL% Wt
ﬂixﬁw%mwmiwamLLa:aW’funuﬁmmﬁau Tfinanadnlantu 2 Whinsamnasniomansansd . aued PATRUNS FEwmens
FNUARUINNTIVENTNBAT (BIRNITHNAITI) LﬁaimunuﬁhLﬁ%umﬁﬁ)’amimwmL?ﬁawwﬁﬂnéLLa:ﬁ’wmqﬂmmﬁmmﬁéTs;lmimwm

Landslide Prevention Video

As part of education for sustainable development, Thailand
Environment Institute (TEI), in cooperation with United Nations
Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO), launched
an educational video on preparedness and prevention from natural
disaster: flash flood and landslide. The content of the video was presented
in Thai language with English sub-title. The target group of the video is

Thailand's communities in risk-prone areas, particularly in mountainous

northern part of the country. The production of the video was in response to
growing frequency of natural disaster occurrence in Asia-Pacific which is harmful to

sustainable development of the region.

AodRiAmivosiuiunuAuaaN

sonThudouandenine (§89) JINTUBIANINIANBIINGFNTRITUAS INUTITHUAY BviLTzananR (qmﬁﬂn) ashaotavaiiennsfinen
B09N3AEENATNN SN NI 5T3NTR NIANET sz uRRnsN Foiudauniimeslauiemsfnuniionsiamog e En
forarmBheueTunmingussfiunulanmsdonnslszneuduans ﬂﬂ;NLﬂlﬂﬁNWB%aﬂﬁaiﬁﬁﬁﬁ fio sgwﬂnuiuﬂizmﬂiwaﬁagﬂuﬁuﬁﬁmﬁa
Treiamz i QmMmIAAwie sandiu LmzqmﬂIﬂwﬁmﬁl‘aﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ‘miﬁamw%’uﬁuLmﬂﬁuﬁ%Lﬁmﬁaﬁiﬁ]ﬁiiwmﬁmﬂ%ﬂugﬁmﬂLaL%EJ—
wUaan %ﬂﬁaLﬂuqﬂmiﬂm'amaﬁ&umaa‘wé’qﬁmaagﬁmﬂ
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Relief for Flood Victims

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) and Thailand Business Council
for Sustainable Development (TBCSD) mobilized basic necessities to help
relieve flood victims on Koh Kret (Kret Island) in the Chao Praya River. The
island of Mon ethnic community, which has been the site of TEI and TBCSD
project for sustainable development for the past 3 years, was submerged for
3 months during one of Thailand's heaviest flooding last year. The ancient
sites on the island were damaged during and after the flooding while access
to basic necessities was largely blocked. TEI and TBCSD secured bottled
drinking water, rice, sugar, fish sauce and cooking oil from its business

members' donation and delivered them to the island residents.
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TEIL: Environmental Learning Center

Throughout 2006, Thailand Environment Institute (TEI) welcomed
a number of delegations who came to study about TEI environmental
projects and activities. Mr. Pranai Suvannarat, then-provincial governor
of Nonthaburi where TEI office is located, paid interest in TEI projects
that have contributed to environmental improvement of the province
and TEI solar cell scheme. A business delegation from The Siam Cement
Public Co., Ltd was interested in TEI Green Label project, while a Japanese
delegation from CLAIR studied and exchanged views with TEI executives
about the scheme to develop a livable community and the empowerment
of local government organizations in natural resources and environmental

management.
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TBCSD

TEENET

Website & Networks / nuldauazinsoiny

Thailand Business Council for Sustainable Development (TBCSD) / ﬂmzm‘mmiﬁﬂﬁjﬁmﬁaﬁﬂLL’JW&'@NVL‘Y]EJ (5I)
http://www.tei.or.th/tbcsd/index.html

Thailand Energy and Environment Network (TEENET)
1ATINILATDINEFITHMNAFIUNRI LA TSR RN TEINA N

http:/ /teenet.tei.or.th/

Material Exchange Center (MEC) / qmﬁmmﬂﬁauﬁ'ﬂ@mﬁaﬁﬁ

http://www.tei.or.th/mec/

Green Label (GL) 7 aaniden
http://www.tei.or.th/greenlabel/th_index.html

Thailand Network of Eco-Efficiency and Cleaner Production (TNEC) / \A38918HAATEFNILAZNTHARTINZ DA

http://7www.pcd.go.th/info_serv/water-tnec.html

Thailand Green Purchasing Network (TGPN) / 1a39918n133n@adndneiiden
http://www.tei.or.th/thaigpn/

Thai Forest Watch Network (TFWN) / t@3atneirnsz et lne

http://www.tei.or.th/Projects/H_gap_tfwn.htm

Thailand Cultural Environment Fund (Thailand - CEF) / ﬂa\‘i‘i’]]uam’méjaﬁfwuﬁﬁu
http://www.tei.or.th/cef/

Toxic Sufferers Fund / ﬂamu%’ﬂmpﬁmaﬂnﬂmiﬁw

http://www.tei.or.th/Fund/th_sf_fund.htmi

Thai Forest - Elephants - Community Co-Existence Fund / nevnutés Heae dau

http://www.tei.or.th/Fund/th_elephant_fund.htm

Plibai Journal / 113815HA b
http://7www.tei.or.th/PliBai/index.htm

Schools for Better Climate / l39i3euvingniene

http://www.thai-sbc.org

79



Thailand Environment Insitutute
Annual Report 2006

Printed on recycled paper with soy ink

Date of Issue: June 2007

Issued by Thailand Environment Institute
16/151 Muang Thong Thani, Bond Street,
Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120 Thailand

Tel +66 2 5033333

Fax +66 2 5044826-8

Email: info@tei.or.th

Website: www.tei.or.th

Thailand Environment Institute (TEI), 2006
All rights reserved
Printed in Bangkok, Thailand

80

sonuFiwinaanlneg
Tewlizend 2549

A sy . n - o -
inrienazmwywienlflnaiuasndndaunde
Fian: fnuwien 2550

soudondanlne

16/151 \fawedonfl, vaus §nan
thninge wwny3 11120

Tnsénil 66 2 5033333

105613 66 2 5044826-8

B8 info@tei.or.th

nulee www.teior.th

aontudundanlne 2549
&

TIUAVEND

W7 nqonWEINUAT



